## SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION SECOND SESSION CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2021 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2022 CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2022

DAYS OF SESSION 192 DAYS OF SESSION 168

# CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

## Tuesday, December 13, 2022

SENATE CONVENES AT 10:00 A.M.



(Unanimous Consent Agreements on P. 2)

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF SONCERIA ANN BERRY, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

By JOHN J. MERLINO, LEGISLATIVE CLERK

www.SenateCalendar.gov

### UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

## S.J. Res. 56

1.—Ordered, That on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 3:30 p.m., the Senate proceed to Legislative Session; provided, that the time until 7:00 p.m. be for debate equally divided between the two Leaders or their designees, with 30 minutes under the control of the Senator from Vermont (Mr. Sanders) and 10 minutes under the control of the Senator from New Jersey (Mr. Menendez), on a motion to discharge from the Committee on Foreign Relations S.J. Res. 56, a joint resolution directing the removal of United States Armed Forces from hostilities in the Republic of Yemen that have not been authorized by Congress, and that upon the use or yielding back of time, the Senate vote on the motion to discharge. (December 12, 2022.)

### H.R. 350 (ORDER NO. 371)

2.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to H.R. 350, an Act to authorize dedicated domestic terrorism offices within the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation to analyze and monitor domestic terrorist activity and require the Federal Government to take steps to prevent domestic terrorism, the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived. (May 24, 2022.)

## H.R. 4373 (ORDER NO. 310)

3.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to H.R. 4373, an Act making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived. (Mar. 29, 2022.)

## HOUSE MESSAGE TO ACCOMPANY H.R. 5746

4.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to concur in the House amendment to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5746, an Act to amend title 51, United States Code, to extend the authority of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration to enter into leases of non-excess property of the Administration, the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived. (Jan. 19, 2022.)

## H.R. 4350 (ORDER NO. 144)

5.—Ordered, That with respect to H.R. 4350, a bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2022 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, the cloture motion with respect to H.R. 4350 ripen following the disposition of Amdt. No. 3867, as modified; provided further, that the filing deadline for first degree amendments to Amdt. No. 3867, as modified, and H.R. 4350 be at 3:30 p.m. on Monday, November 29, 2021; further, that with respect to the motions to invoke cloture on Amdt. No. 3867, as modified, and H.R. 4350, the mandatory quorum calls under Rule XXII be waived. (Nov. 19, 29, 2021.)

## S. 4 (ORDER NO. 143)

6.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 4, a bill to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived. (Nov. 1, 2021.)

## S. 2747 (ORDER NO. 125)

7.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 2747, a bill to expand Americans' access to the ballot box and reduce the influence of big money in politics, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived. (Oct. 18, 2021.)

		$\nabla$	$\nabla$	, ,	$\nabla$		20	22	2	$\nabla$	7	$\nabla$	$\nabla$		
		J	A١	IU/	٩R	Y				J	UL	Y			
	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	
16	2 9 16 23 30		<b>4</b> <b>11</b> <b>18</b> 25	<b>5</b> <u>12</u> <u>19</u> 26	6 -13 -20 -27	<b>7</b> <b>14</b> 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	3 10 17 24 31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 -12 -19 - <del>26</del>	6 - <del>13</del> - <del>20</del> - <del>27</del>	7 -14 -21 -28	<b>1</b> 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	1
		FI	ЕΒ	RU	AF	RΥ				AU	Gι	JST	Г		
31	6 13 20 27	<b>7</b> <b>14</b> 21 <b>28</b>	1 8 -15 -22	2 9 -16 23	<b></b>	4 11 <b>-18</b> - <b>25</b>	5 12 19 26	<b>7</b> 14 21 28	<b>1</b> 15 22 29	2   9  16  23  30	<b>3</b> 10 17 24 31	<b>4</b> 11 18 25	5 -12 -19 -26	<b>6</b> 13 20 27	1:
			MA	۱R	СН			SEPTEMBER							
49	6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 - <del>28</del>	1 8 -15 -22 -29	9 16 23 30		4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	4 11 18 25	5 <b>-12</b> - <b>19</b> 26		7 14 21 28	1 	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	1
			Α	PR	IL			OCTOBER							
61	3 10 17 24	-4 -11 -18 -25	<b>5</b> 12 19 - <b>26</b>	<b>6</b> 13 20 - <b>27</b>		1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 <b>24</b> <b>31</b>	<b>4</b> - <b>11</b> - <b>18</b> 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 -20 -27	<b>7</b> - <b>14</b> 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	1
			Ν	/IA`	Y			NOVEMBER							
79	1 8 15 22 29	<b>2</b> 9 -16 -23 30		-4 -11 -18 -25		6 13 20 <b>27</b>	7 14 21 28	6 13 20 27	<b>7</b> - <b>14</b> 21 - <b>28</b>	1 8 - <del>15</del> - <del>22</del> - <del>29</del>	2 9 - <b>16</b> 23 - <b>30</b>	<b></b>	4 11 -18 -25	5 12 19 26	1
			J	UN	E				D	EC	EN	IBE	R		
94	5 12 19 26		7 14 21 28	1 	2 -9 -16 -23 -30		4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25	<b></b>		<b>7</b> 14 21 28	<b>1</b> 5 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	

DECEMBER							
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
				1	2	3	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	

Days Senate met during Second Session, One Hundred Seventeenth Congress, are marked (—). Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

		$\nabla$	$\nabla$		$\nabla$		20	21		$\nabla$	7	$\nabla$	$\nabla$		
		J	AN	IU/	٩R	Y				J	UL	Y			
	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	
14	<b>3</b> 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 -25	5 - <b>12</b> - <b>19</b> - <b>26</b>	-6 13 -20 -27	- <del>7</del> 14 - <del>21</del> - <del>28</del>	1 <b>8</b> - <b>15</b> - <b>22</b> 29	2 9 16 23 30	4 11 18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - <b>13</b> - <del>20</del> - <del>27</del>	7 -14 -21 -28	+ + + + + + 5 - + 5 - 22 - 29	2 9 16 23 <b>-30</b>	3 10 17 24 <b>-31</b>	11
		F	EBI	RU	AF	RΥ				AU	Gι	JST	Г		
31	7 14 21 28	<b>1</b> <b>8</b> 	2  9  16  23		4 -11 18 -25	<b>5</b> - <b>12</b> - <b>19</b> 26	6 - <b>13</b> 20 27	<b>+</b> <b>8</b> 15 22 29	<b>2</b> <b>9</b> 16 23 30		<b>4</b> <b>11</b> 18 25	<b>5</b> 12 19 26	<u>6</u> <del>13</del> <del>20</del> <del>27</del>	<b>7</b> 14 21 28	12
			MA	٩R	СН				SE	PT	ΈN	ЛB	ER		
49	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 9	<b> </b> 2  9  16  23  30		4 -11 -18 - <del>25</del>	<b>5</b> 12 19 26	<b>6</b> 13 20 27	5 12 19 26	6  13  -20  -27	<u>-7</u> -14 -21 -28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	<b>3</b> 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	14
	APRIL				OCTOBER										
64	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 19 9 8	6 - <b>13</b> - <b>20</b> - <b>27</b>	7 -14 -21 -28	+ 1 - 8 - 15 - 22 - 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 -18 -25	5 -12 -19 - <del>26</del>	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	<b>1</b> <b>8</b> 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	16
			Ν	ΙA	Y			NOVEMBER							
79	2 9 16 23 30	<b>3 19 7</b> <b>19 17 24</b> 31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - <b>12</b> - <b>19</b> - <b>26</b>	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 <b>-28</b>	1 8 15 22 29	7 [14 21] [28	<b>115</b> 22 <b>29</b>		<b>3</b> 10 <b>17</b> 24	<b>4</b> 11 <b>18</b> 25	<del>5</del> 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	17
	JUNE					D	EC	ΕN	IBE	ER					
97	6 13 20 27	7478	<b>1</b> <b>8</b> <b>15</b> <b>29</b> 29	2 <b>- 9</b> - <b>16</b> - <b>23</b> - 30	<del>3</del>  10  17  24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	5 12 19 26	-6 -13 -13 -27	<b>7</b> - <b>14</b> 21 28	<b>+ 8</b> <b>+ 5</b> 22 29	2 9  9  16  23  9	3 10 <b>-17</b> 24 31	4 11 <b>-18</b> 25	19

Days Senate met during First Session, One Hundred Seventeenth Congress, are marked (—). Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

## Senate Membership, One Hundred Seventeenth Congress, Second Session

Class		
1	BALDWIN, TAMMY	WI
1	Barrasso, John	WY
3	BENNET, MICHAEL F	CO
1	Blackburn, Marsha	ΤN
3	BLUMENTHAL, RICHARD	CT
3	Blunt, Roy	MO
2	BOOKER, CORY A	NJ
3	Boozman, John	AR
1	Braun, Mike	IN
1	BROWN, SHERROD	OH
3	Burr, Richard	NC
1	CANTWELL, MARIA	WA
2	Capito, Shelley Moore	WV
1	CARDIN, BENJAMIN L	MD
1	CARPER, THOMAS R	DE
1	CASEY, ROBERT P., JR.	PA
2	Cassidy, Bill	LA
2	Collins, Susan M	ME
	COONS, CHRISTOPHER A	DE
2 2	Cornyn, John	TX
3	CORTEZ MASTO, CATHERINE	NV
2	Cotton, Tom	AR
1	Cramer, Kevin	ND
3	Crapo, Mike	ID
1	Cruz, Ted	TX
2	Daines, Steve	MT
3	DUCKWORTH, TAMMY	IL
2	DURBIN, RICHARD J	IL
$\frac{1}{2}$	Ernst, Joni	IA
1	FEINSTEIN, DIANNE	CA
1	Fischer, Deb	NE
1	GILLIBRAND, KIRSTEN E	NY
2	Graham, Lindsey	SC
3	Grassley, Chuck	IA
2	Hagerty, Bill	TN
3	HASSAN, MARGARET WOOD	NH
1	Hawley, Josh	MO
1	HEINRICH, MARTIN	NM
2	HICKENLOOPER, JOHN W	CO
1	HIRONO, MAZIE K	HI
3	Hoeven, John	ND
2	Hyde-Smith, Cindy	MS
$\frac{2}{2}$	Inhofe, James M	OK
2 3	Johnson, Ron	WI
1	KAINE, TIM	VA
3	KELLY, MARK <sup>2</sup>	ĂΖ
3	Kennedy, John	LA
1	KING, ANGUS S., JR. *	ME
1	KLOBUCHAR, AMY	MN
3	Lankford, James	OK
5	Langera, Janes	011

Class		
3	LEAHY, PATRICK J	VT
3	Lee, Mike	UT
3 2 2	Luján, Ben Ray	NM
2	Lummis, Cynthia M	WY
1	MANCHIN, JOE, III	WV
2	MARKEY, EDWARD J	MA
$\frac{2}{2}$	Marshall, Roger	KS
2	McConnell, Mitch	KY
1	MENENDEZ, ROBERT	NJ
2	Merkley, Jeff	OR
3	Moran, Jerry	KS
3	Murkowski, Lisa	AK
1	MURPHY, CHRISTOPHER	CT
3	MURRAY, PATTY	WA
2	Ossoff, Jon	GA
3	PADILLA, ALEX <sup>1</sup>	CA
3 2	Paul, Rand	KY
2	Peters, Gary C	MI
3	Portman, Rob	OH
$\frac{2}{2}$	REED, JACK	RI
	Risch, James E	ID
1	Romney, Mitt	UT
1	ROSEN, JACKY	NV
2	Rounds, Mike	SD
3	Rubio, Marco	FL
1	SANDERS, BERNARD*	VT
2	Sasse, Ben	NE
3	SCHATZ, BRIAN	HI
3 1	SCHUMER, CHARLES E	NY
	Scott, Rick Scott, Tim	FL
3 2	Scou, 11m	SC NH
$\frac{2}{3}$	Shaheen, Jeanne Shelby, Richard C	AL
5 1	SINEMA, KYRSTEN	AL AZ
2	SMITH, TINA	MN
1	STABENOW, DEBBIE	MI
2	Sullivan, Dan	AK
1	TESTER, JON	MT
3	Thune, John	SD
2	Tillis, Thom	NC
	Toomey, Patrick J	PA
3 2	Tuberville, Tommy	
3	VAN HOLLEN, CHRIS	MD
2	WARNER, MARK R	VA
3	WARNOCK, RAPHAEL G <sup>2</sup>	
1	WARREN, ELIZABETH	
1	WHITEHOUSE, SHELDON	
1	Wicker, Roger F	MS
3	WYDEN, RON	OR
3	Young, Todd	IN

Class 1=Senators whose terms expire in 2025 (Dem. 21	Ind. 2 Rep. 10)	33
Class 2=Senators whose terms expire in 2027 (Dem. 13	Rep. 20)	33
Class 3=Senators whose terms expire in 2023 (Dem. 14	Rep. 20)	34

Totals (Dem. 48 Ind. 2 Rep. 50) ..... 100

[Democrats in roman] [Independent\*] [Republicans in *italic*] <sup>1</sup> Appointed to fill an unexpired term until vacancy is filled as provided by law. <sup>2</sup> Elected to fill an unexpired term until Jan. 3, 2023.

## COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

## STANDING COMMITTEES

#### AGRICULTURE, NUTRITION, AND FORESTRY

Room SR-328A, Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan, Chairman Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Tina Smith, of Minnesota Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Ben Ray Luján, of New Mexico Raphael G. Warnock, of Georgia

John Boozman, of Arkansas Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky John Hoeven, of North Dakota Joni Ernst, of Iowa Cindy Hyde-Smith, of Mississippi Roger Marshall, of Kansas Tommy Tuberville, of Alabama Chuck Grassley, of Iowa John Thune, of South Dakota Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Mike Braun, of Indiana

#### APPROPRIATIONS

Room S-127, The Capitol. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont, Chairman Patty Murray, of Washington Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Jon Tester, of Montana Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Chris Van Hollen, of Maryland Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico

Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Susan M. Collins, of Maine Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Roy Blunt, of Missouri Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Hoeven, of North Dakota John Boozman, of Arkansas Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia John Kennedy, of Louisiana Cindy Hyde-Smith, of Mississippi Mike Braun, of Indiana Bill Hagerty, of Tennessee Marco Rubio, of Florida

#### ARMED SERVICES

Room SR-222, Russell Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays and Thursdays at 9:30 a.m.

Jack Reed, of Rhode Island, Chairman Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Tim Kaine, of Virginia Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Gary C. Peters, of Michigan Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Tammy Duckworth, of Illinois Jacky Rosen, of Nevada Mark Kelly, of Arizona

James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Tom Cotton, of Arkansas Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Joni Ernst, of Iowa Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Dan Sullivan, of Alaska Kevin Cramer, of North Dakota Rick Scott, of Florida Marsha Blackburn, of Tennessee Josh Hawley, of Missouri Tommy Tuberville, of Alabama

#### BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-538, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings last Tuesday of each month.

Sherrod Brown, of Ohio, *Chairman* Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Jon Tester, of Montana Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Chris Van Hollen, of Maryland Catherine Cortez Masto, of Nevada Tina Smith, of Minnesota Kyrsten Sinema, of Arizona Jon Ossoff, of Georgia Raphael G. Warnock, of Georgia

Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Mike Crapo, of Idaho Tim Scott, of South Carolina Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Thom Tillis, of North Carolina John Kennedy, of Louisiana Bill Hagerty, of Tennessee Cynthia M. Lummis, of Wyoming Jerry Moran, of Kansas Kevin Cramer, of North Dakota Steve Daines, of Montana

#### BUDGET

Room SD-608, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays at 10:30 a.m.

Bernard Sanders, of Vermont, Chairman Patty Murray, of Washington Ron Wyden, of Oregon Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Tim Kaine, of Virginia Chris Van Hollen, of Maryland Ben Ray Luján, of New Mexico Alex Padilla, of California

Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Mike Crapo, of Idaho Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Mike Braun, of Indiana Rick Scott, of Florida Ben Sasse, of Nebraska Mitt Romney, of Utah John Kennedy, of Louisiana Kevin Cramer, of North Dakota

#### COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND TRANSPORTATION

Room SR-253, Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Maria Cantwell, of Washington, Chairman Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Gary C. Peters, of Michigan Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Tammy Duckworth, of Illinois Jon Tester, of Montana Kyrsten Sinema, of Arizona Jacky Rosen, of Nevada Ben Ray Luján, of New Mexico John W. Hickenlooper, of Colorado Raphael G. Warnock, of Georgia

Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi John Thune, of South Dakota Roy Blunt, of Missouri Ted Cruz, of Texas Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Jerry Moran, of Kansas Dan Sullivan, of Alaska Marsha Blackburn, of Tennessee Todd Young, of Indiana Mike Lee, of Utah Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia Rick Scott, of Florida Cynthia M. Lummis, of Wyoming

## STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

#### ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Room SD-366, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings third Wednesday of each month.

Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia, *Chairman* Ron Wyden, of Oregon Maria Cantwell, of Washington Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Catherine Cortez Masto, of Nevada Mark Kelly, of Arizona John W. Hickenlooper, of Colorado

John Barrasso, of Wyoming James E. Risch, of Idaho Mike Lee, of Utah Steve Daines, of Montana Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska John Hoeven, of North Dakota James Lankford, of Oklahoma Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Cindy Hyde-Smith, of Mississippi Roger Marshall, of Kansas

#### ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS

Room SD-406, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware, *Chairman* Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Tammy Duckworth, of Illinois Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Mark Kelly, of Arizona Alex Padilla, of California

Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma Kevin Cramer, of North Dakota Cynthia M. Lummis, of Wyoming Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama John Boozman, of Arkansas Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Dan Sullivan, of Alaska Joni Ernst, of Iowa Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina

#### FINANCE

Room SD-215, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Ron Wyden, of Oregon, *Chairman* Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Maria Cantwell, of Washington Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Margaret Wood Hassan, of New Hampshire Catherine Cortez Masto, of Nevada Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts

Mike Crapo, of Idaho Chuck Grassley, of Iowa John Cornyn, of Texas John Thune, of South Dakota Richard Burr, of North Carolina Rob Portman, of Ohio Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Tim Scott, of South Carolina Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana James Lankford, of Oklahoma Steve Daines, of Montana Todd Young, of Indiana Ben Sasse, of Nebraska John Barrasso, of Wyoming

#### FOREIGN RELATIONS

Room SD-419, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays.

Robert Menendez, of New Jersey, Chairman Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Tim Kaine, of Virginia Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Chris Van Hollen, of Maryland

James E. Risch, of Idaho Marco Rubio, of Florida Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Mitt Romney, of Utah Rob Portman, of Ohio Rand Paul, of Kentucky Todd Young, of Indiana John Barrasso, of Wyoming Ted Cruz, of Texas Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Bill Hagerty, of Tennessee

#### HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR, AND PENSIONS

Room SD-430, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings second and fourth Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Patty Murray, of Washington, Chairman Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Tim Kaine, of Virginia Margaret Wood Hassan, of New Hampshire Tina Smith, of Minnesota Jacky Rosen, of Nevada Ben Ray Luján, of New Mexico John W. Hickenlooper, of Colorado

Richard Burr, of North Carolina Rand Paul, of Kentucky Susan M. Collins, of Maine Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Mike Braun, of Indiana Roger Marshall, of Kansas Tim Scott, of South Carolina Mitt Romney, of Utah Tommy Tuberville, of Alabama Jerry Moran, of Kansas

#### HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Room SD-342, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Gary C. Peters, of Michigan, *Chairman* Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Margaret Wood Hassan, of New Hampshire Kyrsten Sinema, of Arizona Jacky Rosen, of Nevada Alex Padilla, of California Jon Ossoff, of Georgia

Rob Portman, of Ohio Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Rand Paul, of Kentucky James Lankford, of Oklahoma Mitt Romney, of Utah Rick Scott, of Florida Josh Hawley, of Missouri

## STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

#### JUDICIARY

Room SD-224, Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois, *Chairman* Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Dianne Feinstein, of California Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Alex Padilla, of California Jon Ossoff, of Georgia

Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina John Cornyn, of Texas Mike Lee, of Utah Ted Cruz, of Texas Ben Sasse, of Nebraska Josh Hawley, of Missouri Tom Cotton, of Arkansas John Kennedy, of Louisiana Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Marsha Blackburn, of Tennessee

#### RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

Room SR-301, Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota, *Chairman* Dianne Feinstein, of California Charles E. Schumer, of New York Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Alex Padilla, of California Jon Ossoff, of Georgia

Roy Blunt, of Missouri Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Ted Cruz, of Texas Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Cindy Hyde-Smith, of Mississippi Bill Hagerty, of Tennessee

#### SMALL BUSINESS AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Room SR-428A, Russell Office Building. Meetings first Thursday of each month.

Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland, *Chairman* Maria Cantwell, of Washington Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Tammy Duckworth, of Illinois Jacky Rosen, of Nevada John W. Hickenlooper, of Colorado

Rand Paul, of Kentucky Marco Rubio, of Florida James E. Risch, of Idaho Tim Scott, of South Carolina Joni Ernst, of Iowa James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma Todd Young, of Indiana John Kennedy, of Louisiana Josh Hawley, of Missouri Roger Marshall, of Kansas

#### VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Room SR-418, Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Jon Tester, of Montana, *Chairman* Patty Murray, of Washington Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Kyrsten Sinema, of Arizona Margaret Wood Hassan, of New Hampshire

Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Boozman, of Arkansas Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Dan Sullivan, of Alaska Marsha Blackburn, of Tennessee Kevin Cramer, of North Dakota Tommy Tuberville, of Alabama

## OTHER, SELECT AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

### COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS

#### Room SD-628. Dirksen Office Building.

Brian Schatz, of Hawaii, *Chairman* Maria Cantwell, of Washington Jon Tester, of Montana Catherine Cortez Masto, of Nevada Tina Smith, of Minnesota Ben Ray Luján, of New Mexico

Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska, Vice Chairman John Hoeven, of North Dakota James Lankford, of Oklahoma Steve Daines, of Montana Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Jerry Moran, of Kansas

#### SELECT COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

Room SH-220. Hart Office Building.

Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware, *Chairman* Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire

James Lankford, of Oklahoma, Vice Chairman James E. Risch, of Idaho Deb Fischer, of Nebraska

#### SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

Room SH-219. Hart Office Building

Mark R. Warner, of Virginia, *Chairman* Dianne Feinstein, of California Ron Wyden, of Oregon Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York

Marco Rubio, of Florida, Vice Chairman Richard Burr, of North Carolina James E. Risch, of Idaho Susan M. Collins, of Maine Roy Blunt, of Missouri Tom Cotton, of Arkansas John Cornyn, of Texas Ben Sasse, of Nebraska

#### SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

#### Room SD-G31. Dirksen Office Building.

Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania, *Chairman* Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Jacky Rosen, of Nevada Mark Kelly, of Arizona Raphael G. Warnock, of Georgia

Tim Scott, of South Carolina Susan M. Collins, of Maine Richard Burr, of North Carolina Marco Rubio, of Florida Mike Braun, of Indiana Rick Scott, of Florida Mike Lee, of Utah

## JOINT COMMITTEES OF THE CONGRESS

JOINT ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

Room SD-G01. Dirksen Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico, Vice Chairman Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Margaret Wood Hassan, of New Hampshire Mark Kelly, of Arizona Raphael G. Warnock, of Georgia Mike Lee, of Utah Tom Cotton, of Arkansas Rob Portman, of Ohio Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Ted Cruz, of Texas

### JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE LIBRARY Room SR-305. Russell Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota, Vice Chairman Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Roy Blunt, of Missouri Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama

JOINT COMMITTEE ON PRINTING

### SENATE MEMBERS

Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota, *Chairman* Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Alex Padilla, of California Roy Blunt, of Missouri Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi

JOINT COMMITTEE ON TAXATION Room SD-G18. Dirksen Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Ron Wyden, of Oregon, *Chairman* Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Maria Cantwell, of Washington Mike Crapo, of Idaho Chuck Grassley, of Iowa

	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number
S. 1	. 123	S. 1128	495	S. 2401	121
S. 4	. 143	S. 1160		G 0 10 1	220
S. 11		S. 1169		S. 2425 .	128
S. 12		S. 1216	45		594
S. 13			496		166
S. 14		S. 1275			
S. 15		S. 1289			
S. 46				S. 2438	
S. 82		0 1001			
S. 93 S. 111		Q 1999			183 624
S. 115		0 10//	556 508	S. 2510 .	
S. 116		0 10 1		S 2524	
S. 138				~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	
S. 140		~		0 0 0 0 1	
S. 163		S. 1428			113
S. 172		~		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	
S. 177		S. 1486	141	S. 2605	115
S. 180	. 257			S. 2610	116
S. 312		S. 1538			307
S. 316			286		119
S. 335		S. 1589			120
S. 371					533
S. 381	. 195		498		221
S. 421			158		
S. 451					
S. 461					126
S. 471				0.0.00	
S. 491 S. 517		S. 1747 S. 1769			
S. 517		S. 1705		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	
S. 535					
S. 552	.454	S. 1877		S. 2809	
S. 557				~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	
S. 569		Q 1000	216	0 0000	
S. 576		0 1001	217	G 0000	
S. 594		S. 1927	165		552
S. 601		S. 1931			145
S. 609			499		146
S. 636			253		
S. 648			218		
S. 664					
S. 673		S. 2016			
S. 688 S. 732		S. 2042 S. 2068			
S. 735	. 198	S. 2008 S. 2093			
S. 753		S. 2118			
S. 814		S. 2130			
S. 816		S. 2135			
S. 904		S. 2150			
S. 963		S. 2158			
S. 977		S. 2274			
S. 989		S. 2297			535
S. 998	. 260	S. 2305	256	S. 3196	597
S. 1009	. 543	S. 2311		S. 3199	336
S. 1014	. 98	S. 2340			168
S. 1061	. 95	S. 2342			
S. 1104			509		
S. 1116					
S. 1127	. 211	S. 2377	104	S. 3266	501

## Cross Index of General Orders Measures With Corresponding Order Numbers

	asure mber		Order Number
S.	3273		. 430
S.	3290		
S.	3296	•••••	. 626
S.	3299		
Ĩ.	3307		200
S.	3317		150
S.	3338		. 510
S.	3375		
S.	3381		. 590
S.	3386		
S.	3388	•••••	. 589
S. S.	$\begin{array}{c} 3404\\ 3423 \end{array}$	•••••	
S.	3434	•••••	. 558
S.	3435		~~~
S.	3450		<b>F O O</b>
S.	3452		222
Ĩ.	3453		000
S.	3454		. 234
S.	3455		
S.	3456		
S.	3457		
S.	3458		
S.	3459	•••••	
S.	3460	•••••	. 240
S.	3461	•••••	
S. S.	$3462 \\ 3463$	•••••	. 242 . 243
Б. S.	3463 3464	•••••	0.1.1
S.	3465	•••••	0.45
S.	3466	•••••	243. 246
S.	3467		0 / <b>-</b>
S.	3468		0.40
<i>S</i> .	3469		2 1 2
S.	3480		. 250
S.	3487		100
S.	3488		
S.	3491		
S.	3492		. 319
S.	3502		
S.	3511	•••••	
S.	$3512 \\ 3531$	•••••	. 439
Б. S.	3551 3552	•••••	
S.	3564		
S.	3589		101
S.	3591		
S.	3595		. 394
<i>S</i> .	3623		2 2 2
S.	3635		100
Ŝ.	3650		
S.	3664		. 628
S.	3666		
S.	3667		
S.	3677		
S.	3685		
S.	3717		
S.	3723	•••••	
S. S.	3724	•••••	
р. С	$3757 \\ 3773$		
S. S.	3789	•••••	~ ~ ~
Б. S.	3789		
S.	3861		40 -
<i>.</i>	2001		. 100

Measure	(	Order
Number		Number
S. 3868		525
S. 3870		436
S. 3904		527
S. 3997		553
S. 4000		587
S. 4008	•••••	344
S. 4022	•••••	345
S. 4030 S. 4064	•••••	$\begin{array}{c} 437 \\ 604 \end{array}$
S. 4004 S. 4080	•••••	$604 \\ 622$
S. 4080	•••••	356
S. 4109		630
S. 4114		511
S. 4121		623
S. 4128		566
S. 4132		362
S. 4136		361
S. 4164	•••••	365
S. 4167	•••••	$559 \\ 520$
S. 4176 S. 4190	•••••	$\begin{array}{c} 539\\ 366 \end{array}$
S. 4190 S. 4191	•••••	$360 \\ 367$
S. $4191$ S. $4227$	•••••	557
S. $4227$ S. $4243$		560
S. 4320	•••••	458
S. 4326	•••••	588
S. 4348		444
S. 4353		426
S. 4399		614
S. 4428		488
S. 4430		463
S. 4431		425
S. 4460	•••••	544
S. 4466	•••••	459
S. 4503 S. 4509	•••••	$\begin{array}{c} 438 \\ 605 \end{array}$
S. 4509 S. 4516	•••••	575
S. 4510 S. 4528	•••••	616
S. 4543	•••••	445
S. 4572		576
S. 4573		529
S. 4599		505
S. 4611		600
S. 4623		561
S. 4629		562
S. 4645	•••••	577
S. 4653	•••••	490
S. 4656 S. 4668	•••••	$579 \\ 519$
S. 4008 S. 4808		480
S. 4808		$480 \\ 484$
S. 4828		563
S. 4882		567
S. 4893		564
S. 4902		617
S. 4908		580
S. 4955		606
S. 4996		607
0 1 10	. 0	0
S.J. Res S.J. Res		8 117
S.J. Res S.J. Res		$\frac{117}{337}$
S.J. Res		355
S.J. Res	5. 46	396
~		220

Measure C	Drder
	lumber
S. Res. 44	27
	19
	94
	608
S. Res. 446	341
S. Res. 458	409
S. Res. 472	602
S. Res. 529	378
S. Res. 540	410
S. Res. 646	414
S. Res. 650	609
S. Res. 674	435
S. Res. 713 S. Res. 730	610
S. Res. 730	611
S. Con. Res. 13	118
S. Con. Res. 16	612
S. Con. Res. 40	415
	397
S. Con. Res. 41	
S. Con. Res. 43	448
S. Con. Res. 47	603
	0
H.R. 5	9
H.R. 7 H.R. 8	46
H.R. 8	390
H.R. 241	47
H.R. 297	254
H.R. 297 H.R. 350	371
H.R. 367	386
H.R. 370	581
H.R. 408	584
H.R. 478	59
	359
	82
H.R. 965	161
H.R. 1036	460
H.R. 1095	517
H.R. 1218	340
H.R. 1446	391
H.R. 1456	492
H.R. 1508 H.R. 1540	353
H.R. 1540	342
H.R. 1621	315
H.R. 1638 H.R. 1688	524
H.R. 1688	259
H.R. 1931	$\bar{5}12$
H.R. 1975	431
H.R. 2119	156
H.R. 2662	585
H.R. 2758	522
H.R. 2758 H.R. 2773	
	424
H.R. 2793	352
H.R. 2915	578
H.R. 3110	155
H.R. 3233	60
H.R. 3531	540
H.R. 3544	582
H.R. 3599	343
H.R. 3709	$545 \\ 545$
H.R. 3743	181
H.R. 3755	139
H.R. 3807	387
H.R. 4209	568
H.R. 4250	416

Measure	Order
Number	Number
H.R. 4350	. 144
H.R. 4363	. 402
H.R. 4373	. 310
H.R. 4881	. 432
H.R. 5001	. 520
H.R. 5271	. 473
H.R. 5323	. 140
H.R. 5343	. 550
H.R. 5615	. 521
H.R. 5659	. 516
H.R. 5900	. 475
H.R. 6089	. 400
H.R. 6201	. 513
H.R. 6290	. 565
H.R. 6386	. 476
H.R. 6434	. 514
H.R. 6825	. 507
H.R. 7240	. 613
H.R. 7276	. 417
H.R. 7331	. 583
H.R. 7688	. 373
H.R. 7790	. 374
H.R. 7900	. 467
H.R. 8987	. 547
H.J. Res. 17	. 12
H. Con. Res. 11 H. Con. Res. 59	5

Measure Number Order Number

## GENERAL ORDERS

## UNDER RULE VIII

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
1	S. 11 Senator Schumer	A bill to provide for an exception to a limitation against appoint- ment of persons as Secretary of Defense within seven years of relief from active duty as a reg- ular commissioned officer of the Armed Forces.	Jan. 6, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
2	S. 13 Senator Scott (SC) and others	A bill to establish an advisory committee to make rec- ommendations on improve- ments to the security, integrity, and administration of Federal elections.	Jan. 19, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
3	S. 12 Senator Schumer	A bill to provide for an exception to a limitation against appoint- ment of persons as Secretary of Defense within seven years of relief from active duty as a reg- ular commissioned officer of the Armed Forces.	Jan. 21, 2021.—Senator Inhofe Committee on Armed Serv ices, without amendment. (Ne written report.)
5	H. Con. Res. 11	Concurrent resolution estab- lishing the congressional budg- et for the United States Gov- ernment for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appro- priate budgetary levels for fis- cal years 2022 through 2030.	Feb. 3, 2021.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 4.)
7	S. 461 Senator Cruz	A bill to create a point of order against legislation modifying the number of Justices of the Supreme Court of the United States.	Mar. 1, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
		(14)	

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
8	S.J. Res. 9 Senator Cruz	Joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States to require that the Supreme Court of the United States be composed of nine justices.	Mar. 1, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
9	H.R. 5	An act to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex, gender identity, and sexual orienta- tion, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
12	H.J. Res. 17	Joint resolution removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment.	Mar. 23, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
15	S. 335 Senator Portman and others	A bill to reauthorize the Tropical Forest and Coral Reef Con- servation Act of 1998.	Mar. 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without amendment. (No written re- port.) (See also Order No. 47.)
19	S. Res. 99 Senator Menendez and others	Resolution observing the 10th an- niversary of the uprising in Syria.	Mar. 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without amendment, and with a pre- amble. (No written report.)
22	S. 371 Senators Kelly and Sinema	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to take certain land located in Pinal County, Ari- zona, into trust for the benefit of the Gila River Indian Com- munity, and for other purposes.	Mar. 24, 2021.—Senator Schatz, Committee on Indian Affairs, without amendment. (Rept. 6.) (See also Order No. 59.)
27	S. Res. 44 Senator Rubio and others	Resolution denouncing the Maduro regime's fraudulent legislative elections, the ab- sence of acceptable conditions to ensure free, fair, and trans- parent electoral processes in Venezuela, and the further ero- sion of Venezuelan democracy.	Mar. 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, without amendment, and with a pre- amble. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
30	S. 963 Senator Durbin and others	A bill to authorize dedicated do- mestic terrorism offices within the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Bu- reau of Investigation to analyze and monitor domestic terrorist activity and require the Federal Government to take steps to prevent domestic terrorism, and for other purposes.	Mar. 25, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
45	S. 1216 Senator Grassley and others	A bill to extend the temporary scheduling order for fentanyl- related substances.	Apr. 20, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
46	H.R. 7	An act to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to pro- vide more effective remedies to victims of discrimination in the payment of wages on the basis of sex, and for other purposes.	Apr. 20, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
47	H.R. 241	An act to reauthorize the Tropical Forest and Coral Reef Con- servation Act of 1998.	Apr. 20, 2021.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 15.)
49	S. 814 Senator Risch and others	A bill to promote security part- nership with Ukraine, and for other purposes.	Apr. 26, 2021.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute. (No written report.)
51	S. 421 Senators Wyden and Merkley	A bill to amend the America's Water Infrastructure Act of 2018 to expand the Indian res- ervation drinking water pro- gram, and for other purposes.	Apr. 28, 2021.—Senator Schatz, Committee on Indian Affairs, without amendment. (Rept. 17.)
54	S. 1169 Senators Menendez and Risch	A bill to address issues involving the People's Republic of China.	May 10, 2021.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
56	S. 636 Senator Ernst and others	A bill to require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to submit to Congress an annual report on projects that are over budget and be- hind schedule, and for other purposes.	May 10, 2021.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment (Rept. 22.)
59	H.R. 478	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to take certain land located in Pinal County, Ari- zona, into trust for the benefit of the Gila River Indian Com- munity, and for other purposes.	May 13, 2021.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 22.)
60	H.R. 3233	An act to establish the National Commission to Investigate the January 6 Attack on the United States Capitol Complex, and for other purposes.	May 20, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
62	S. 1775 Senator Grassley and others	A bill to address gun violence, im- prove the availability of records to the National Instant Crimi- nal Background Check System, address mental illness in the criminal justice system, and end straw purchases and traf- ficking of illegal firearms, and for other purposes.	May 24, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
64	S. 1931 Senator Carper	A bill to amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways and highway safety construction programs, and for other pur- poses.	May 27, 2021.—Senator Carper, Committee on Environment and Public Works, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 41.)
65	S. 1658 Senator Merkley and others	A bill to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to ex- pand access to breastfeeding accomodations in the work- place, and for other purposes.	May 27, 2021.—Senator Mur- ray, Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pen- sions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.) (See also Order No. 155.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
68	S. 312 Senator Durbin and others	A bill to expand eligibility for and provide judicial review for the Elderly Home Detention Pilot Program, provide for compas- sionate release based on COVID-19 vulnerability, short- en the waiting period for judi- cial review during the COVID-19 pandemic, and make other technical correc- tions.	June 8, 2021.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
70	S. 1491 Senator Smith and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to improve obstetric care in rural areas.	June 8, 2021.—Senator Murray, Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
71	S. 1675 Senator Warnock and others	A bill to improve maternal health.	June 8, 2021.—Senator Murray, Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
77	S. 2093 Senator Merkley and others	A bill to expand Americans' ac- cess to the ballot box, reduce the influence of big money in politics, strengthen ethics rules for public servants, and imple- ment other anti-corruption measures for the purpose of for- tifying our democracy, and for other purposes.	June 17, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
78	S. 2118 Senator Wyden and others	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to provide tax incentives for increased in- vestment in clean energy, and for other purposes.	June 21, 2021.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
79	S. 522 Senator Lankford and others	A bill to require each agency, in providing notice of a rule mak- ing, to include a link to a 100- word plain language summary of the proposed rule.	June 21, 2021.—Senator Peters, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment. (Rept. 25.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
82	H.R. 704	An act to amend section 708 of title 17, United States Code, to permit the Register of Copy- rights to waive fees for filing an application for registration of a copyright claim in certain circumstances, and for other purposes.	June 24, 2021.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 72.)
88	S. 14 Senator Cardin and others	A bill to identify and combat cor- ruption in countries, to estab- lish a tiered system of countries with respect to levels of corrup- tion by their governments and their efforts to combat such cor- ruption, and to evaluate foreign persons engaged in grand cor- ruption for inclusion as spe- cially designated nationals under the Global Magnitsky Human Rights Accountability Act.	June 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written re- port.)
89	S. 93 Senators Cardin and Wicker	A bill to amend the Global Magnitsky Human Rights Ac- countability Act to modify the foreign persons subject to sanc- tions and to remove the sunset for the imposition of sanctions, and for other purposes.	June 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written re- port.)
90	S. 2000 Senators Menendez and Rubio	A bill to promote the United States-Greece defense partner- ship, and for other purposes.	June 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written re- port.)
94	S. Res. 176 Senator Johnson and others	Resolution urging all parties in Georgia to seek prompt imple- mentation of the agreement signed on April 19, 2021, and reaffirming the support of the Senate for Georgia, the terri- torial integrity of Georgia, and the aspirations of Georgians to join the Euro-Atlantic commu- nity.	June 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an amend- ment to the preamble, and an amendment to the title. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Trile	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
95	S. 1061 Senator Portman and others	A bill to encourage the normaliza- tion of relations with Israel, and for other purposes.	June 24, 2021.—Senator Menendez, Committee or Foreign Relations, with ar amendment in the nature or a substitute. (No written re- port.)
96	S. 688 Senator Scott (FL) and others	A bill to prohibit contracting with persons that have business op- erations with the Maduro re- gime, and for other purposes.	July 12, 2021.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 28.)
97	S. 601 Senator Durbin and others	A bill to amend section 3661 of title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the consideration of ac- quitted conduct at sentencing.	July 12, 2021.—Senator Dur- bin, Committee on the Judici- ary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.) (See also Order No. 315.)
98	S. 1014 Senators Durbin and Grassley	A bill to reform sentencing laws and correctional institutions, and for other purposes.	July 12, 2021.—Senator Dur- bin, Committee on the Judici- ary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
99	S. 2311 Senator Leahy	A bill making emergency supple- mental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other pur- poses.	July 13, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
102	S. 111 Senator Johnson and others	A bill to establish the Federal Clearinghouse on School Safety Best Practices, and for other purposes.	July 19, 2021.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (Rept. 29.)
104	S. 2377 Senator Manchin	A bill to invest in the energy and outdoor infrastructure of the United States to deploy new and innovative technologies, update existing infrastructure to be reliable and resilient, and secure energy infrastructure against physical and cyber threats, and for other purposes.	July 19, 2021.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (An original bill.) (No written re- port.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
106	S. 517 Senators Hassan and Lee	A bill to provide for joint reports by relevant Federal agencies to Congress regarding incidents of terrorism, and for other pur- poses.	July 26, 2021.—Senator Pet Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, without amendm (Rept. 31.) (See also On No. 342.)
108	S. 1275 Senators Casey and Murkowski	A bill to amend the Family Vio- lence Prevention and Services Act to make improvements.	July 27, 2021.—Senator M ray, Committee on Hea Education, Labor, and H sions, with an amendmen the nature of a substit (No written report.) (See Order No. 156.)
109	S. 1471 Senator Heinrich and others	A bill to enhance protections of Native American tangible cul- tural heritage, and for other purposes.	July 28, 2021.—Senator Sch Committee on Indian Affa without amendment. (R 33.)
112	S. 2297 Senator Risch and others	A bill to improve global health, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2021.—Senator Mer dez, Committee on Fore Relations, with an ame ment in the nature of a s stitute. (No written report
113	S. 2599 Senator Baldwin	A bill making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Develop- ment, Food and Drug Adminis- tration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending Sep- tember 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	Aug. 4, 2021.—Senator B win, Committee on Ap priations, without ame ment. (An original k (Rept. 34.)
114	S. 2604 Senator Heinrich	A bill making appropriations for military construction, the De- partment of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	Aug. 4, 2021.—Senator H rich, Committee on Ap priations, without ame ment. (An original k (Rept. 35.)
115	S. 2605 Senator Feinstein	A bill making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	Aug. 4, 2021.—Senator F stein, Committee on App priations, without ame ment. (An original b (Rept. 36.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
116	S. 2610 Senator Warner	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2022 for intel- ligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Ac- count, and the Central Intel- ligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	Aug. 4, 2021.—Senator Warne Select Committee on Inte ligence, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 37 (Additional views filed.)
117	S.J. Res. 10 Senator Kaine and others	Joint resolution to repeal the au- thorizations for use of military force against Iraq, and for other purposes.	Aug. 4, 2021.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, without ameno ment, and with a preambl (No written report.)
118	S. Con. Res. 13 Senator Paul	Concurrent resolution setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Govern- ment for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031.	Aug. 5, 2021.—Referred Budget; Discharged from th Committee on the Budg pursuant to section 300 of th Congressional Budget A and placed on the calenda
119	S. 2670 Senator Schumer	A bill to provide for redistricting reform, and for other purposes.	Aug. 7, 2021.—Read the secor time and placed on the ca endar.
120	S. 2671 Senator Schumer	A bill to amend the Federal Elec- tion Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for additional disclo- sure requirements for corpora- tions, labor organizations, Super PACs and other entities, and for other purposes.	Aug. 7, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
121	S. 2401 Senator Casey and others	A bill to reauthorize the Assistive Technology Act of 1998, and for other purposes.	Aug. 7, 2021.—Senator Murra Committee on Health, Edication, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Newritten report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
123	S. 1 Senator Merkley and others	A bill to expand Americans' ac- cess to the ballot box, reduce the influence of big money in politics, strengthen ethics rules for public servants, and imple- ment other anti-corruption measures for the purpose of for- tifying our democracy, and for other purposes.	Aug. 11, 2021.—Committee or Rules and Administration discharged pursuant to S Res. 27, and placed on the calendar.
125	S. 2747 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to expand Americans' ac- cess to the ballot box and re- duce the influence of big money in politics, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 15, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 565.)
126	S. 2765 Senator Braun	A bill to provide that Members of Congress may not receive pay after October 1 of any fiscal year in which Congress has not approved a concurrent resolu- tion on the budget and passed the regular appropriations bills.	Sept. 21, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
128	S. 2425 Senator Reed and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to ensure the provi- sion of high-quality service through the Suicide Prevention Lifeline, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 21, 2021.—Senator Murray, Committee on Health Education, Labor, and Pensions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
129	S. 2792 Senator Reed	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2022 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construc- tion, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	Sept. 22, 2021.—Senator Reed Committee on Armed Serv ices, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 39.) (Sec also Order No. 144.)
134	S. 2788 Senator Rubio	A bill to reauthorize the National Flood Insurance Program.	Sept. 22, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.

Measure Number and Author	Trile	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
S. 2789 Senators Shelby and McConnell	A bill making continuing appro- priations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for providing emergency assistance, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 22, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
S. 2809 Senator Scott (FL)	A bill to protect social security benefits and military pay and require that the United States Government to prioritize all ob- ligations on the debt held by the public in the event that the debt limit is reached.	Sept. 22, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
S. 2868 Senator Schumer	A bill to temporarily extend the public debt limit until Decem- ber 16, 2022.	Sept. 29, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
H.R. 3755	An act to protect a person's abil- ity to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services.	Sept. 29, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
H.R. 5323	An act making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	Sept. 29, 2021.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
S. 1486 Senator Casey and others	A bill to eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by en- suring reasonable workplace accommodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition.	Sept. 30, 2021.—Senator Mur ray, Committee on Health Education, Labor, and Pen sions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
	AND AUTHOR S. 2789 Senators Shelby and McConnell S. 2809 Senator Scott (FL) S. 2868 Senator Schumer H.R. 3755 H.R. 5323 K. 1486 Senator Casey	AND AUTHORITTLES. 2789 Senators Shelby and McConnellA bill making continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for providing emergency assistance, and for other purposes.S. 2809 Senator Scott (FL)A bill to protect social security benefits and military pay and require that the United States Government to prioritize all ob- ligations on the debt held by the public in the event that the debt limit is reached.S. 2868 Senator SchumerA bill to temporarily extend the public debt limit until Decem- ber 16, 2022.H.R. 3755An act to protect a person's abil- ity to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services.H.R. 5323An act making supplemental ap- propriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.S. 1486 Senator Casey and othersA bill to eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by en- suring reasonable workplace accommodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
143	S. 4 Senator Leahy	A bill to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the cri- teria for determining which States and political subdivi- sions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other pur- poses.	Oct. 6, 2021.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
144	H.R. 4350	An act to authorize appropria- tions for fiscal year 2022 for military activities of the De- partment of Defense, for mili- tary construction, and for de- fense activities of the Depart- ment of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2021.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 129.)
145	S. 3003 Senator Tester	A bill to improve health care and benefits for veterans exposed to toxic substances, and for other purposes.	Oct. 19, 2021.—Senator Tester Committee on Veterans' A fairs, without amendmen (An original bill.) (No writte report.)
146	S. 3005 Senator Braun	A bill establishing appropriate thresholds for certain budget points of order in the Senate, and for other purposes.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
147	S. 3006 Senator Braun	A bill to amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending lim- its for fiscal years 2022 through 2031.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the cal endar.
148	S. 3007 Senator Braun	A bill to amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending lim- its.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the cal endar.
149	S. 3008 Senator Braun	A bill to establish the Federal Rainy Day Fund to control emergency spending.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
150	S. 3009 Senator Braun	A bill to amend title VI of the Social Security Act to remove the prohibition on States and territories against lowering their taxes.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
151	S. 3010 Senator Braun	A bill to cap noninterest Federal spending as a percentage of po- tential GDP to right-size the Government, grow the econ- omy, and balance the budget.	Oct. 20, 2021.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
155	H.R. 3110	An act to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to ex- pand access to breastfeeding accomodations in the work- place, and for other purposes.	Oct. 26, 2021.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 65.)
156	H.R. 2119	An act to amend the Family Vio- lence Prevention and Services Act to make improvements.	Oct. 27, 2021.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 108.)
157	S. 1104 Senators Cardin and Rubio	A bill to measure the progress of post-disaster recovery and ef- forts to address corruption, gov- ernance, rule of law, and media freedoms in Haiti.	Oct. 28, 2021.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an ameno ment in the nature of a sub stitute. (No written report.)
158	S. 1657 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to impose sanctions with respect to the People's Republic of China in relation to activities in the South China Sea and the East China Sea, and for other purposes.	Oct. 28, 2021.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an ameno ment in the nature of a sub stitute. (No written report.)
161	H.R. 965	An act to establish a comprehen- sive United States Government initiative to build the capacity of young leaders and entre- preneurs in Africa, and for other purposes.	Oct. 28, 2021.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an ameno ment in the nature of a sub stitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
162	S. 2429 Senator Grassley and others	A bill to amend chapter 38 of title 31, United States Code, relat- ing to civil remedies, and for other purposes.	Nov. 1, 2021.—Senator Du Committee on the Judio with amendments. (No ten report.)
165	S. 1927 Senator Murray and others	A bill to amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act.	Nov. 15, 2021.—Senator ray, Committee on He Education, Labor, and sions, with an amendme the nature of a substi (No written report.)
166	S. 2428 Senator Grassley and others	A bill to amend title 31, United States Code, to modify False Claims Act procedures, and for other purposes.	Nov. 16, 2021.—Senator bin, Committee on the Ju ary, with an amendmen the nature of a substi (No written report.)
168	S. 3206 Senator Cruz	A bill to repeal the provisions of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act that impose new information reporting require- ments with respect to digital asset transfers.	Nov. 16, 2021.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
169	S. 2342 Senator Gillibrand and others	A bill to amend title 9 of the United States Code with re- spect to arbitration of disputes involving sexual assault and sexual harassment.	Nov. 17, 2021.—Senator bin, Committee on the Ju ary, with an amendmen the nature of a subst (No written report.) (See Order No. 264.)
174	S. 3299 Senator Lankford	A bill to prohibit the Department of Defense from discharging or withholding pay or benefits from members of the National Guard based on COVID-19 vac- cination status.	Dec. 2, 2021.—Read the set time and placed on the endar.
175	S. 1402 Senators Schatz and Murkowski	A bill to amend the Native Amer- ican Languages Act to ensure the survival and continuing vi- tality of Native American lan- guages, and for other purposes.	Dec. 2, 2021.—Senator Sc Committee on Indian Af without amendment. (1 45.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
176	S. 989 Senators Schatz and Smith	A bill to establish a Native Amer- ican language resource center in furtherance of the policy set forth in the Native American Languages Act.	Dec. 2, 2021.—Senator Schatz, Committee on Indian Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 46.)
179	S. 1425 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to enable the Federal Trade Commission to deter filing of sham citizen petitions to cover an attempt to interfere with ap- proval of a competing generic drug or biosimilar, to foster competition, and facilitate the efficient review of petitions filed in good faith to raise le- gitimate public health concerns, and for other purposes.	Dec. 8, 2021.—Senator Durbin Committee on the Judiciary without amendment. (No written report.)
180	S. 1428 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to prohibit brand name drug companies from compen- sating generic drug companies to delay the entry of a generic drug into the market, and to prohibit biological product man- ufacturers from compensating biosimilar and interchangeable companies to delay the entry of biosimilar biological products and interchangeable biological products.	Dec. 9, 2021.—Senator Durbin Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
181	H.R. 3743	An act to increase funding for the Reagan-Udall Foundation for the Food and Drug Administra- tion and for the Foundation for the National Institutes of Health.	Dec. 9, 2021.—Placed on the calendar.
183	S. 2502 Senator Coons and others	A bill to provide first-time, low- level, nonviolent simple posses- sion offenders an opportunity to expunge that conviction after successful completion of court- imposed probation.	Dec. 13, 2021.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Now written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar	
190	S. 2340 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to improve the safety and security of the Federal judici- ary.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judic ary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)	
191	S. 15 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to require the Federal Trade Commission to submit a report to Congress on scams targeting seniors, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Con merce, Science, and Transpo tation, without amendmen (No written report.)	
192	S. 115 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to direct the Secretary of Commerce to conduct a study and submit to Congress a re- port on the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on the travel and tourism industry in the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Con merce, Science, and Transpo tation, with amendment (Rept. 110.)	
194	S. 163 Senator Thune and others	A bill to address the workforce needs of the telecommuni- cations industry.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Co- merce, Science, and Transp- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 75.)	
195	S. 381 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to establish the National Ocean Mapping, Exploration, and Characterization Council, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Co- merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 76.)	
197	S. 576 Senator Baldwin and others	A bill to amend title 14, United States Code, to require the Coast Guard to conduct icebreaking operations in the Great Lakes to minimize com- mercial disruption in the win- ter months, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Co merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.)	

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
198	S. 735 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to amend the Scientific and Advanced-Technology Act of 1992 to further support ad- vanced technological manufac- turing, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment is the nature of a substitute (Rept. 108.)
199	S. 172 Senator Cornyn and others	A bill to authorize the National Medal of Honor Museum Foun- dation to establish a commemo- rative work in the District of Columbia and its environs, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 49.)
200	S. 491 Senators King and Collins	A bill to amend the Wild and Sce- nic Rivers Act to designate cer- tain river segments in the York River watershed in the State of Maine as components of the National Wild and Scenic Riv- ers System, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 50.)
201	S. 535 Senator Ernst and others	A bill to authorize the location of a memorial on the National Mall to commemorate and honor the members of the Armed Forces that served on active duty in support of the Global War on Terrorism, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2021.—Senato Manchin, Committee on Er ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment. (Rep 51.)
204	S. 82 Senator Markey and others	A bill to require a joint task force on air travel during and after the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, without amendment (No written report.)
205	S. 116 Senators Klobuchar and Moran	A bill to require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to study the effect of the COVID-19 pandemic on inju- ries and deaths associated with consumer products, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment (Rept. 111.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
206	S. 140 Senator Whitehouse and others	A bill to improve data collection and monitoring of the Great Lakes, oceans, bays, estuaries, and coasts, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Can well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (Rept. 74.)
207	S. 316 Senators Cantwell and Scott (FL)	A bill to establish a temperature checks pilot program for air transportation, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Can well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (No written report.)
208	S. 451 Senators Capito and Peters	A bill to require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Director of the National Insti- tute of Standards and Tech- nology, to help facilitate the adoption of composite tech- nology in infrastructure in the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, without amendmer (No written report.)
210	S. 594 Senator Collins and others	A bill to double the existing pen- alties for the provision of mis- leading or inaccurate caller identification information.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Con merce, Science, and Transpo tation, without amendmen (No written report.)
211	S. 1127 Senators Thune and Schatz	A bill to require the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Ad- ministration to make certain operational models available to the public, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo tation, without amendmen (Rept. 160.)
212	S. 1289 Senator Cantwell and others	A bill to amend the Marine Mam- mal Protection Act of 1972 to reauthorize and modify the John H. Prescott Marine Mam- mal Rescue Assistance Grant Program, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo tation, without amendmen (Rept. 77.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
213	S. 1747 Senators Schumer and Gillibrand	A bill to provide for an equitable management of summer floun- der based on geographic, sci- entific, and economic data, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com- merce, Science, and Transpor- tation, with an amendment (Rept. 66.)
214	S. 1790 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to ensure that the Federal Communications Commission does not approve radio fre- quency devices that pose a na- tional security risk.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment ir the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
215	S. 1880 Senator Luján and others	A bill to direct the Federal Trade Commission to submit to Con- gress a report on unfair or de- ceptive acts or practices tar- geted at Indian Tribes or mem- bers of Indian Tribes, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant- well, Committee on Com- merce, Science, and Transpor- tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 112.)
216	S. 1890 Senators Klobuchar and Daines	A bill to require the Federal Trade Commission to conduct a study on scams that target travelers during the COVID-19 pandemic, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
217	S. 1894 Senators Wicker and Hassan	A bill to designate Regional Ocean Partnerships of the Na- tional Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 78.)
218	S. 1995 Senators Cantwell and Wicker	A bill to amend the Dingell-John- son Sport Fish Restoration Act with respect to sport fish res- toration and recreational boat- ing safety, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant- well, Committee on Com- merce, Science, and Transpor- tation, without amendment (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
220	S. 2424 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to make available \$250,000,000 from the Travel Promotion Fund for the Cor- poration for Travel Promotion.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
221	S. 2699 Senators Klobuchar and Thune	A bill to establish a cybersecurity literacy campaign, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
223	S. 46 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to reauthorize the Coral Reef Conservation Act of 2000 and to establish the United States Coral Reef Task Force, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant- well, Committee on Com- merce, Science, and Transpor- tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
227	S. 2016 Senators Cantwell and Wicker	A bill to authorize elements of the Department of Transportation, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
228	S. 2068 Senator Cardin and others	A bill to require the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Com- merce to promote and admin- ister programs in the public and private sectors to assist the development of minority busi- ness enterprises, to ensure that such Agency has the necessary supporting resources, particu- larly during economic downturns, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cantwell, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
229	S. 3375 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to promote travel and tour- ism in the United States, to im- prove the health safety and se- curity of international flights entering the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com- merce, Science, and Transpor- tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 191.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
230	S. 3435 Senator Manchin	A bill to extend the authoriza- tions for certain National Her- itage Areas, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 17, 2021.—Se Manchin, Committee on ergy and Natural Reson without amendment. original bill.) (No writte port.)
232	S. 3452 Senator Toomey	A bill to ensure that State and local law enforcement may co- operate with Federal officials to protect our communities from violent criminals and suspected terrorists who are illegally present in the United States.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
233	S. 3453 Senator Tillis and others	A bill to prohibit the payment of certain legal settlements to in- dividuals who unlawfully en- tered the United States.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
234	S. 3454 Senator Moran	A bill to clarify the rights of Indi- ans and Indian Tribes on In- dian lands under the National Labor Relations Act.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
235	S. 3455 Senator Scott (SC)	A bill to prohibit the implementa- tion of new requirements to re- port bank account deposits and withdrawals.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
236	S. 3456 Senator Capito	A bill to enact the definition of "waters of the United States" into law, and for other pur- poses.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
237	S. 3457 Senator Cotton	A bill to codify the temporary scheduling order for fentanyl- related substances by adding fentanyl-related substances to schedule I of the Controlled Substances Act.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
238	S. 3458 Senator Toomey and others	A bill to amend title 18, United States Code, to provide en- hanced penalties for convicted murderers who kill or target America's public safety officers.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
239	S. 3459 Senator Cramer	A bill to prohibit a Federal agen- cy from promulgating any rule or guidance that bans hydraulic fracturing in the United States, and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
240	S. 3460 Senator Rubio	A bill to prohibit local educational agencies from obligating certain Federal funds when schools are not providing full time in-per- son instruction.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
241	S. 3461 Senator Braun	A bill to provide that the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "COVID-19 Vaccination and Testing; Emer- gency Temporary Standard" shall have no force or effect, and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
242	S. 3462 Senator Ernst	A bill to require U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement to take into custody certain aliens who have been charged in the United States with a crime that resulted in the death or serious bodily injury of another person, and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
243	S. 3463 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to impose sanctions and other measures in response to the failure of the Government of the People's Republic of China to allow an investigation into the origins of COVID-19 at suspect laboratories in Wuhan.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
244	S. 3464 Senator Paul	A bill to preserve and protect the free choice of individual em- ployees to form, join, or assist labor organizations, or to re- frain from such activities.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
245	S. 3465 Senator Marshall	A bill to clarify the treatment of 2 or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act and the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on the calendar.
246	S. 3466 Senator Cruz	A bill to prohibit the use of Fed- eral funds for the production of programs by United States companies that alter political content for screening in the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on the calendar.
247	S. 3467 Senator Risch and others	A bill to withhold United States contributions to the United Na- tions Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA), and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on t calendar.
248	S. 3468 Senator Risch	A bill to provide for a limitation on the removal of the Govern- ment of Cuba from the state sponsors of terrorism list.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the so ond time and placed on t calendar.
249	S. 3469 Senator Risch	A bill to establish a review of United States multilateral aid.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on t calendar.
250	S. 3480 Senator Hoeven	A bill to prohibit the use of funds to reduce the nuclear forces of the United States.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on t calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
251	S. 3488 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to counter the aggression of the Russian Federation against Ukraine and Eastern European allies, to expedite se- curity assistance to Ukraine to bolster Ukraine's defense capa- bilities, and to impose sanctions relating to the actions of the Russian Federation with re- spect to Ukraine, and for other purposes.	Jan. 18, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
252	S. 569 Senators Thune and Rounds	A bill to direct the Secretary of Agriculture to transfer certain National Forest System land to the State of South Dakota, and for other purposes.	Jan. 19, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with amendment. (Rept. 55. (See also Order No. 524.)
253	S. 1964 Senator Bennet and others	A bill to amend the Omnibus Parks and Public Lands Man- agement Act of 1996 to provide for the establishment of a Ski Area Fee Retention Account, and for other purposes.	Jan. 19, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 56.)
254	H.R. 297	An act to require the Secretary of Agriculture to conduct a study on the establishment of, and the potential land that could be included in, a unit of the National Forest System in the State of Hawaii, and for other purposes.	Jan. 19, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 57.)
256	S. 2305 Senators Ossoff and Tillis	A bill to enhance cybersecurity education.	Jan. 20, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 59.)
257	S. 180 Senators Heinrich and Luján	A bill to withdraw certain Bureau of Land Management land from mineral development.	Jan. 31, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 60.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
258	S. 1317 Senators Kelly and Sinema	A bill to modify the boundary of the Sunset Crater Volcano Na- tional Monument in the State of Arizona, and for other pur- poses.	Jan. 31, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept. 61.)
259	H.R. 1688	An act to amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act.	Feb. 2, 2022.—Senator Schatz, Committee on Indian Affairs, without amendment. (Rept. 63.)
260	S. 998 Senator Coons and others	A bill to provide grants to States that do not suspend, revoke, or refuse to renew a driver's li- cense of a person or refuse to renew a registration of a motor vehicle for failure to pay a civil or criminal fine or fee, and for other purposes.	Feb. 3, 2022.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
268	S. 3623 Senator Feinstein and others	A bill to reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and for other purposes.	Feb. 10, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
269	S. 609 Senators Cortez Masto and Rosen	A bill to withdraw the National Forest System land in the Ruby Mountains subdistrict of the Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest and the National Wild- life Refuge System land in Ruby Lake National Wildlife Refuge, Elko and White Pine Counties, Nevada, from oper- ation under the mineral leasing laws.	Feb. 10, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 70.)
270	S. 2158 Senators Markey and Warren	A bill to extend the authorization for the Cape Cod National Sea- shore Advisory Commission.	Feb. 10, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 71.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
271	S. 2524 Senators Murkowski and Sullivan	A bill to amend the Alaska Na- tive Claims Settlement Act to exclude certain payments to aged, blind, or disabled Alaska Natives or descendants of Alas- ka Natives from being used to determine eligibility for certain programs, and for other pur- poses.	Feb. 10, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 72.)
275	S. 2710 Senator Blumenthal and others	A bill to promote competition and reduce gatekeeper power in the app economy, increase choice, improve quality, and reduce costs for consumers.	Feb. 17, 2022.—Senator Dur- bin, Committee on the Judici- ary, with an amendment ir the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
279	S. 2042 Senator Duckworth and others	A bill to reauthorize the Inter- agency Committee on Women's Business Enterprise, and for other purposes.	Feb. 17, 2022.—Senator Cardin Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 104.) (Minority views filed.)
283	S. 3035 Senators Peters and Portman	A bill to establish the Artificial Intelligence Hygiene Working Group, and for other purposes.	Feb. 28, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 82.)
284	S. 904 Senator Risch and others	A bill to require the Secretary of the Interior, the Secretary of Agriculture, and the Assistant Secretary of the Army for Civil Works to digitize and make publicly available geographic information system mapping data relating to public access to Federal land and waters for outdoor recreation, and for other purposes.	Feb. 28, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 83.)
285	S. 1354 Senator Murkowski	A bill to amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Chilkoot National Historic Trail and to provide for a study of the Alaska Long Trail, and for other purposes.	Feb. 28, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with amendments. (Rept. 84.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
286	S. 1583 Senator Cortez Masto and others	A bill to reauthorize the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act, and for other purposes.	Feb. 28, 2022.—Se Manchin, Committee on ergy and Natural Resou without amendment. ( 85.)
287	S. 1620 Senator Kennedy	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to convey to the city of Eunice, Louisiana, cer- tain Federal land in the State of Louisiana, and for other pur- poses.	Feb. 28, 2022.—Ser Manchin, Committee on ergy and Natural Resou without amendment. (1 86.)
289	S. 3025 Senators Tester and Murkowski	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to expand health care and benefits from the De- partment of Veterans Affairs for military sexual trauma, and for other purposes.	Mar. 1, 2022.—Senator Te Committee on Veterans fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substit (No written report.)
292	S. 3717 Senators Cassidy and Brown	A bill to withdraw normal trade relations treatment from, and apply certain provisions of title IV of the Trade Act of 1974 to, products of the Russian Federa- tion, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Read the set time and placed on the endar.
293	S. 3723 Senator Cassidy	A bill to impose sanctions with respect to the Russian Federa- tion in response to the invasion of Ukraine, to confiscate assets of the Russian Federation and remit those assets to the legiti- mate Government of Ukraine, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Read the set time and placed on the endar.
294	S. 3724 Senator Rubio	A bill to provide emergency sup- plemental appropriations in re- sponse to the crisis in Ukraine, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Read the se time and placed on the endar.
296	S. 753 Senator Murphy and others	A bill to reauthorize the High- lands Conservation Act, to au- thorize States to use funds from that Act for administra- tive purposes, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Ser Manchin, Committee on ergy and Natural Resou with an amendment. (1 89.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
298	S. 1589 Senators Wyden and Merkley	A bill to designate certain land administered by the Bureau of Land Management and the Forest Service in the State of Oregon as wilderness and na- tional recreation areas, to with- draw certain land located in Curry County and Josephine County, Oregon, from all forms of entry, appropriation, or dis- posal under the public land laws, location, entry, and pat- ent under the mining laws, and operation under the mineral leasing and geothermal leasing laws, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 90.)
299	S. 2433 Senators Cramer and Heinrich	A bill to require the Secretary of the Interior to develop and maintain a cadastre of Federal real property.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 91.)
301	S. 2992 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to provide that certain dis- criminatory conduct by covered platforms shall be unlawful, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2022.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
302	S. 3757 Senator Manchin and others	A bill to prohibit the importation of crude oil, petroleum, petro- leum products, liquefied nat- ural gas, and coal from the Russian Federation.	Mar. 7, 2022.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
306	S. 648 Senator Cortez Masto and others	A bill to amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make a technical cor- rection to the water rights set- tlement for the Shoshone-Pai- ute Tribes of the Duck Valley Reservation, and for other pur- poses.	Mar. 15, 2022.—Senator Schatz, Committee on Indian Affairs, with an amendment. (Rept. 93.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
307	S. 2614 Senator Portman and others	A bill to provide for the mod- ernization of electronic case management systems, and for other purposes.	Mar. 15, 2022.—Senator bin, Committee on the ary, with an amendme the nature of a subs (No written report.)
308	S. 664 Senator Paul and others	A bill to require the Comptroller General of the United States to review certain legislation in order to identify potential risks of duplication of and overlap with existing Federal programs, offices, and initiatives.	Mar. 16, 2022.—Senator H Committee on Homelar curity and Government fairs, with amendr (Rept. 94.)
310	H.R. 4373	An act making appropriations for the Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	Mar. 24, 2022.—Read th ond time and placed o calendar.
315	H.R. 1621	An act to amend section 3661 of title 18, United States Code, to prohibit the consideration of ac- quitted conduct at sentencing.	Mar. 29, 2022.—Placed o calendar. (See also Ord 97.)
318	S. 816 Senator Risch	A bill to amend the Diplomatic Security Act of 1986 to provide for improved serious security incident investigations, and for other purposes.	Apr. 4, 2022.—Senator M dez, Committee on F Relations, with an a ment in the nature of stitute. (No written repo
319	S. 3492 Senator Cardin and others	A bill to address the importance of foreign affairs training to na- tional security, and for other purposes.	Apr. 4, 2022.—Senator M dez, Committee on F Relations, with an a ment in the nature of stitute. (No written repo
320	S. 3591 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to strengthen the bilateral partnership between the United States and Ecuador in support of democratic institu- tions and rule of law, sustain- able and inclusive economic growth, and conservation.	Apr. 4, 2022.—Senator M dez, Committee on F Relations, with an a ment in the nature of stitute. (No written repo

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
321	S. 3666 Senator Risch and others	A bill to require reports on the adoption of a cryptocurrency as legal tender in El Salvador, and for other purposes.	Apr. 4, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amene ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (No written report.)
336	S. 3199 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to promote peace and de- mocracy in Ethiopia and for other purposes.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amene ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (No written report.)
337	S.J. Res. 17 Senator Kaine and others	Joint resolution requiring the ad- vice and consent of the Senate or an Act of Congress to sus- pend, terminate, or withdraw the United States from the North Atlantic Treaty and au- thorizing related litigation, and for other purposes.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amene ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (No written report.)
338	S. 3491 Senator Hagerty and others	A bill to establish a commission to reform and modernize the Department of State.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
340	H.R. 1218	An act to require the Federal Communications Commission to incorporate data on maternal health outcomes into its broadband health maps.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Placed on th calendar.
341	S. Res. 446 Senator Risch and others	Resolution commending the Gov- ernment of the Republic of Lithuania for its resolve in in- creasing ties with Taiwan and supporting its firm stance against coercion by the Chinese Communist Party.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and an amendment the preamble. (No written r port.)
342	H.R. 1540	An act to provide for joint reports by relevant Federal agencies to Congress regarding incidents of terrorism, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order N 106.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
343	H.R. 3599	An act to establish a Federal ro- tational cyber workforce pro- gram for the Federal cyber workforce, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Placed or calendar.
344	S. 4008 Senators Cardin and Wicker	A bill to provide COVID relief for restaurants, gyms, minor league sports teams, border businesses, live venue service providers, exclave businesses, and providers of transportation services.	Apr. 6, 2022.—Read the set time and placed on the endar.
345	S. 4022 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to codify in statute the CDC title 42 expulsion order, which suspends the right for certain aliens to enter the United States along United States land borders, until Feb- ruary 1, 2025.	Apr. 7, 2022.—Read the set time and placed on the endar.
348	S. 1324 Senators Rosen and Blackburn	A bill to establish a Civilian Cyber Security Reserve as a pilot project to address the cyber security needs of the United States with respect to national security, and for other purposes.	Apr. 27, 2022.—Senator P Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, with an amendme the nature of a subst (Rept. 97.)
352	H.R. 2793	An act to reauthorize the High- lands Conservation Act, to au- thorize States to use funds from that Act for administra- tive purposes, and for other purposes.	Apr. 27, 2022.—Placed or calendar.
353	H.R. 1508	An act to require a guidance clar- ity statement on certain agency guidance, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 27, 2022.—Placed or calendar. (See also Orde 346.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
354	S. 2372 Senator Heinrich and others	A bill to amend the Pittman-Rob- ertson Wildlife Restoration Act to make supplemental funds available for management of fish and wildlife species of greatest conservation need as determined by State fish and wildlife agencies, and for other purposes.	Apr. 27, 2022.—Senator Carper Committee on Environmen and Public Works, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 135.) (Sen also Order No. 424.)
355	S.J. Res. 41 Senator Rubio and others	A bill providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the De- partment of Health and Human Services relating to "Ensuring Access to Equitable, Affordable, Client-Centered, Quality Fam- ily Planning Services".	Apr. 27, 2022.—Committee or Health, Education, Labor and Pensions discharged b petition pursuant to 5 U.S.C 802(c) and placed on the cal endar.
356	S. 4088 Senator Cruz	A bill to prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from lessening the stringency of, and to prohibit the Sec- retary of Homeland Security from ceasing or lessening im- plementation of, the COVID-19 border health provisions through the end of the COVID-19 pandemic, and for other purposes.	Apr. 27, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
359	H.R. 539	An act to amend the Disaster Re- covery Reform Act of 2018 to require the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Man- agement Agency to waive cer- tain debts owed to the United States related to covered assist- ance provided to an individual or household, and for other pur- poses.	May 3, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental As fairs, without amendment (Rept. 101.)
361	S. 4136 Senator Carper	A bill to provide for improve- ments to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and devel- opment of water and related re- sources, and for other purposes.	May 4, 2022.—Senator Carper Committee on Environmen and Public Works, withou amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 124.) (See als Order No. 399.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
362	S. 4132 Senator Blumenthal	A bill to protect a person's ability to determine whether to con- tinue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care pro- vider's ability to provide abor- tion services.	May 4, 2022.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
363	S. 2838 Senator Portman and others	A bill to require the Director of the Government Publishing Of- fice to establish and maintain an online portal accessible to the public that allows the pub- lic to obtain electronic copies of all congressionally mandated reports in one place, and for other purposes.	May 5, 2022.—Senator Peters, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment. (Rept. 106.)
365	S. 4164 Senator Paul	A bill to prohibit the expenditure of Federal funds for the estab- lishment or operation of the Disinformation Governance Board in the Department of Homeland Security.	May 10, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
366	S. 4190 Senators Kennedy and Rubio	A bill to provide for the inde- pendent and objective conduct and supervision of audits and investigations relating to the programs and operations fund- ed with amounts appropriated or otherwise made available to Ukraine for military, economic, and humanitarian aid.	May 11, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
367	S. 4191 Senator Paul and others	A bill to prohibit the expenditure of Federal funds for the estab- lishment or operation of the Disinformation Governance Board in the Department of Homeland Security.	May 11, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
371	H.R. 350	An act to authorize dedicated do- mestic terrorism offices within the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Bu- reau of Investigation to analyze and monitor domestic terrorist activity and require the Federal Government to take steps to prevent domestic terrorism.	May 19, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
373	H.R. 7688	An act to protect consumers from price-gouging of consumer fuels, and for other purposes.	May 19, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
374	H.R. 7790	An act making emergency supple- mental appropriations to ad- dress the shortage of infant for- mula in the United States for the fiscal year ending Sep- tember 30, 2022, and for other purposes.	May 19, 2022.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
378	S. Res. 529 Senator Shaheen and others	Resolution supporting a demo- cratic, pluralistic, and pros- perous Bosnia and Herzegovina on the 30th Anniversary of its declaration of independence.	May 24, 2022.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute, and an amendment to the preamble. (No written re- port.)
382	S. 2559 Senators Portman and Peters	A bill to establish the National Deepfake and Digital Prove- nance Task Force, and for other purposes.	May 24, 2022.—Senator Peters, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment. (Rept. 114.)
383	S. 3099 Senator Peters and others	A bill to amend title 44, United States Code, to establish the Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program within the General Services Adminis- tration, and for other purposes.	May 24, 2022.—Senator Peters, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 115.)

Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
H.R. 367	An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to estab- lish an acquisition professional career program, and for other purposes.	May 24, 2022.—Senator Pe Committee on Homeland curity and Governmenta fairs, without amendr (Rept. 118.)
H.R. 3807	An act to amend the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to in- crease appropriations to the Restaurant Revitalization Fund, and for other purposes.	May 25, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
H.R. 8	An act to require a background check for every firearm sale.	May 25, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed or calendar.
H.R. 1446	An act to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms li- censee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee.	May 25, 2022.—Read the ond time and placed on calendar.
S. 3564 Senators Duckworth and Ernst	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to codify the Boots to Business Program, and for other purposes.	May 25, 2022.—Senator Ca Committee on Small Bus and Entrepreneurship, an amendment in the na of a substitute. (No wr report.)
S. 3595 Senator Cornyn and others	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to require the Small Business and Agriculture Regu- latory Enforcement Ombuds- man to create a centralized website for compliance guides, and for other purposes.	May 25, 2022.—Senator Ca Committee on Small Bus and Entrepreneurship, out amendment. (No wr report.)
	H.R. 367 H.R. 3807 H.R. 3807 H.R. 8 H.R. 1446 S. 3564 Senators Duckworth and Ernst S. 3595 Senator Cornyn and	AND AUTHORH.R. 367An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to estab- lish an acquisition professional career program, and for other purposes.H.R. 3807An act to amend the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to in- crease appropriations to the Restaurant Revitalization Fund, and for other purposes.H.R. 8An act to require a background check for every firearm sale.H.R. 1446An act to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms li- censee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee.S. 3564 SenatorsA bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to codify the Boots to Business Program, and for other purposes.S. 3595 Senator Cornyn and othersA bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to require the Small Business and Agriculture Regu- latory Enforcement Ombuds- man to create a centralized website for compliance guides,

		49	
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
396	S.J. Res. 46 Senator Johnson and others	Joint resolution providing for con- gressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule sub- mitted by the Department of Justice and the Department of Homeland Security relating to "Procedures for Credible Fear Screening and Consideration of Asylum, Withholding of Re- moval, and CAT Protection Claims by Asylum Officers".	May 25, 2022.—Committee o the Judiciary discharged b petition pursuant to 5 U.S.( 802(c) and placed on the ca endar.
397	S. Con. Res. 41 Senator Paul	Concurrent resolution setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Govern- ment for fiscal year 2023 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2024 through 2032.	June 6, 2022.—Referred t Budget; Discharged from th Committee on the Budge pursuant to section 300 of th Congressional Budget Ac and placed on the calenda
400	H.R. 6089	An act to clarify that section 107 of the Countering America's Adversaries Through Sanctions Act applies sanctions with re- spect to unmanned combat aer- ial vehicles following a 2019 change by the United Nations providing additional clarity to the United Nations Register of Conventional Arms.	June 9, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with amendment (No written report.)
401	S. 138 Senator Feinstein and others	A bill to waive certain pay limita- tions for Department of Agri- culture and Department of the Interior employees engaged in emergency wildland fire sup- pression activities, and for other purposes.	June 9, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (Rept. 119.)
402	H.R. 4363	An act to establish a daily public reporting requirement for cov- ered contract awards of the De- partment of Homeland Secu- rity, and for other purposes.	June 9, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (Rept. 120.)

		1	1
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
403	S. 1160 Senators Shaheen and Portman	A bill to prioritize efforts of the Department of State to combat international trafficking in cov- ered synthetic drugs and new psychoactive substances, and for other purposes.	June 14, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee of Foreign Relations, with a amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written re port.)
404	S. 3211 Senators Coons and Portman	A bill to continue the whole-of- government approach to ending global wildlife poaching and trafficking by permanently re- authorizing the activities of the Presidential Task Force on Wildlife Trafficking, and for other purposes.	June 14, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee o Foreign Relations, with a amendment in the nature o a substitute. (No written re port.)
405	S. 3861 Senator Risch and others	A bill to require the Secretary of State to submit annual reports to Congress on the assistance provided to Somaliland and to conduct a feasibility study, in coordination with the Secretary of Defense, on establishing a security partnership with Somaliland, without recog- nizing Somaliland as an inde- pendent state.	June 14, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee o Foreign Relations, with a amendment in the nature a substitute. (No written re port.)
409	S. Res. 458 Senator Coons and others	Resolution recognizing the 75th anniversary of the establish- ment of the United Nations Children's Fund.	Menendez, Committee o
410	S. Res. 540 Senator Shaheen and others	Resolution supporting the goals of International Women's Day.	June 14, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee of Foreign Relations, withou amendment, and an ameno ment to the preamble. (N written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
414	S. Res. 646 Senator Risch and others	Resolution expressing the Sen- ate's support for Finland and Sweden's accession into the North Atlantic Treaty Organi- zation (NATO) and the expe- dited ratification of accession protocols.	June 14, 2022.—Senat Menendez, Committee of Foreign Relations, without amendment, and an amen ment to the preamble. (N written report.)
415	S. Con. Res. 40 Senators Menendez and Risch	Concurrent resolution welcoming the Prime Minister of Greece to the United States for an ad- dress to a joint meeting of Con- gress.	June 14, 2022.—Senat Menendez, Committee of Foreign Relations, witho amendment, and with a pr amble. (No written report.)
416	H.R. 4250	An act to amend the State De- partment Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to provide for rewards for the arrest or conviction of certain foreign nationals who have committed genocide or war crimes, and for other pur- poses.	June 14, 2022.—Senat Menendez, Committee Foreign Relations, witho amendment. (No written r port.)
417	H.R. 7276	An act to direct the President to submit to Congress a report on United States Government ef- forts to collect, analyze, and preserve evidence and informa- tion related to war crimes and other atrocities committed dur- ing the full-scale Russian inva- sion of Ukraine since February 24, 2022, and for other pur- poses.	June 14, 2022.—Senat Menendez, Committee Foreign Relations, witho amendment. (No written r port.)
420	S. 3635 Senator Duckworth and others	A bill to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize public safety officer death benefits to officers suffering from post- traumatic stress disorder or acute stress disorder, and for other purposes.	June 14, 2022.—Senator Du bin, Committee on the Judia ary, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
424	H.R. 2773	An act to amend the Pittman- Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to make supplemental funds available for manage- ment of fish and wildlife spe- cies of greatest conservation need as determined by State fish and wildlife agencies, and for other purposes.	June 15, 2022.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 354.)
425	S. 4431 Senator Casey and others	A bill to eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by en- suring reasonable workplace accomodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition.	June 21, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
426	S. 4353 Senators Murray and Burr	A bill to amend the Employee Re- tirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve retire- ment plan provisions, and for other purposes.	June 21, 2022.—Senator Mur ray, Committee on Health Education, Labor, and Pen sions, with amendments. (No written report.)
427	S. 2150 Senators Romney and Kelly	A bill to prevent catastrophic wildland fires by establishing a commission to study and rec- ommend wildland fire preven- tion, mitigation, suppression, management, and rehabilita- tion policies for the Federal Government, and for other pur- poses.	June 21, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 121.)
428	S. 3511 Senators Peters and Cornyn	A bill to require a report on Fed- eral support to the cybersecu- rity of commercial satellite sys- tems, and for other purposes.	June 21, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 122.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
429	S. 3487 Senator Sinema and others	A bill to amend title 5, United States Code, to increase death gratuities and funeral allow- ances for Federal employees, and for other purposes.	June 22, 2022.—Senator Pete Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with amendmen (Rept. 123.)
430	S. 3273 Senators Padilla and Feinstein	A bill to take certain land in the State of California into trust for the benefit of the Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indi- ans, and for other purposes.	June 23, 2022.—Senat Schatz, Committee on Indi Affairs, without amendmer (Rept. 125.)
431	H.R. 1975	An act to take certain land lo- cated in San Diego County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Pala Band of Mis- sion Indians, and for other pur- poses.	June 23, 2022.—Senat Schatz, Committee on Indi Affairs, without amendmer (Rept. 126.)
432	H.R. 4881	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to take into trust for the Pascua Yaqui Tribe of Arizona certain land in Pima County, Arizona, and for other purposes.	June 23, 2022.—Sena: Schatz, Committee on Indi Affairs, without amendme (Rept. 127.)
435	S. Res. 674 Senator Menendez and others	Resolution celebrating the 75th anniversary of the Marshall Plan and recognizing the role of the Marshall Plan as the foundation of a transatlantic community committed to the preservation of peace, pros- perity, and democracy.	July 11, 2022.—Senator Mend dez, Committee on Forei Relations, without amen ment, and with a preamb (No written report.)
436	S. 3870 Senator Tester and others	A bill to establish the Office of the Special Investigator for Competition Matters within the Department of Agriculture.	July 11, 2022.—Senator Stal now, Committee on Ag culture, Nutrition, and F estry, with amendments. ( written report.)
437	S. 4030 Senator Fischer and others	A bill to amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to estab- lish a cattle contract library, and for other purposes.	July 11, 2022.—Senator Stal now, Committee on Ag culture, Nutrition, and F estry, with an amendme (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
438	S. 4503 Senator Warner	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2023 for intel- ligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Ac- count, and the Central Intel- ligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	July 12, 2022.—Senator ner, Select Committee telligence, without at ment. (An original (Rept. 132.) (Additional filed.)
439	S. 3512 Senator Scott (FL) and others	A bill to establish an advisory group to encourage and foster collaborative efforts among in- dividuals and entities engaged in disaster recovery relating to debris removal, and for other purposes.	July 12, 2022.—Senator H Committee on Homelar curity and Government fairs, with an amendm the nature of a subs (Rept. 128.)
444	S. 4348 Senators Murray and Burr	A bill to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to re- vise and extend the user-fee programs for prescription drugs, medical devices, generic drugs, and biosimilar biological products, and for other pur- poses.	July 13, 2022.—Senator ray, Committee on H Education, Labor, and sions, with an amendm the nature of a subs (No written report.)
445	S. 4543 Senator Reed	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2023 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construc- tion, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2022.—Senator Committee on Armed ices, without amendmen original bill.) (Rept. 130 also Order No. 467.)
446	S. 2274 Senators Hassan and Cornyn	A bill to authorize the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infra- structure Security Agency to establish an apprenticeship program and to establish a pilot program on cybersecurity training for veterans and mem- bers of the Armed Forces transitioning to civilian life, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2022.—Senator I Committee on Homelar curity and Government fairs, with an amendm the nature of a subs (Rept. 131.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
447	H. Con. Res. 59	Concurrent resolution con- demning the October 25, 2021, military coup in Sudan and standing with the people of Sudan.	July 18, 2022.—Placed on th calendar.
448	S. Con. Res. 43 Senator Braun	Concurrent resolution setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Govern- ment for fiscal year 2023 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2024 through 2032.	July 19, 2022.—Committee o the Budget, discharged pur suant to section 300 of th Congressional Budget Ac and placed on the calenda
450	S. 3502 Senators Peters and Padilla	A bill to establish an Office of Civil Rights, Equity, and Com- munity Inclusion at the Federal Emergency Management Agen- cy, and for other purposes.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 133.)
454	S. 552 Senator Cardin and others	A bill to direct the Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development to submit to Congress a report on the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on global basic edu- cation programs.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amene ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
455	S. 3052 Senator Markey and others	A bill to promote free and fair elections, democracy, political freedoms, and human rights in Cambodia, and for other pur- poses.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen- ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (No written report.)
456	S. 3317 Senators Coons and Graham	A bill to strengthen United States national security through the defense of democracy abroad and to address contemporary threats to democracy around the world, and for other pur- poses.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amene ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
458	S. 4320 Senator Risch	A bill to enhance security at United States diplomatic facili- ties, and for other purposes.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mener dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen- ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
459	S. 4466 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to amend the Peace Corps Act by reauthorizing the Peace Corps, providing better support for current, returning, and former volunteers, and for other purposes.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report (See also Order No. 492.)
460	H.R. 1036	An act to amend the State De- partment Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to authorize rewards under the Department of State's rewards program relat- ing to information regarding in- dividuals or entities engaged in activities in contravention of United States or United Na- tions sanctions, and for other purposes.	July 21, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
461	S. 3589 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to require a United States security strategy for the West- ern Hemisphere, and for other purposes.	July 25, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
463	S. 4430 Senator Durbin and others	A bill to amend title 35, United States Code, to establish an interagency task force between the United States Patent and Trademark Office and the Food and Drug Administration for purposes of sharing information and providing technical assist- ance with respect to patents, and for other purposes.	Aug. 2, 2022.—Senator Durbi Committee on the Judiciar with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (N written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
467	H.R. 7900	An act to authorize appropria- tions for fiscal year 2023 for military activities of the De- partment of Defense and for military construction, and for defense activities of the Depart- ment of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	Aug. 3, 2022.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 445.)
473	H.R. 5271	An act to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2245 Rosa L Parks Boulevard in Nashville, Tennessee, as the "Thelma Harper Post Office Building".	Aug. 4, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (No written report.)
475	H.R. 5900	An act to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2016 East 1st Street in Los Angeles, Cali- fornia, as the "Marine Corps Reserve PVT Jacob Cruz Post Office".	Aug. 4, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (No written report.)
476	H.R. 6386	An act to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 450 West Schaumburg Road in Schaumburg, Illinois, as the "Veterans of Iraq and Afghani- stan Memorial Post Office Building".	Aug. 4, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (No written report.)
480	S. 4808 Senator Wyden	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to reform re- tirement provisions, and for other purposes.	Sept. 8, 2022.—Senator Wyden Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 142.)
481	S. 471 Senators Braun and Scott (FL)	A bill to allow Members of Con- gress to opt out of the Federal Employees Retirement System, and allow Members who opt out of the Federal Employees Re- tirement System to continue to participate in the Thrift Sav- ings Plan.	Sept. 12, 2022.—Senator Carper (for Senator Peters), Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs with amendments. (Rept 143.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
484	S. 4822 Senator Whitehouse and others	A bill to amend the Federal Elec- tion Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for additional disclo- sure requirements for corpora- tions, labor organizations, Super PACs and other entities, and for other purposes.	Sept. 13, 2022.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
485	S. 1116 Senator Carper and others	A bill to amend chapter 81 of title 5, United States Code, to create a presumption that a disability or death of a Federal employee in fire protection activities caused by any of certain dis- eases is the result of the per- formance of such employees duty, and for other purposes.	Sept. 13, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 146.)
486	S. 2793 Senator Peters and others	A bill to authorize the Adminis- trator of General Services to es- tablish an enhanced use lease pilot program, and for other purposes.	Sept. 13, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 147.)
487	S. 3552 Senators Booker and Portman	A bill to provide an increased al- location of funding under cer- tain programs for assistance in areas of persistent poverty, and for other purposes.	Sept. 13, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, with a amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 148.)
488	S. 4428 Senators Menendez and Graham	A bill to support the security of Taiwan and its right of self-de- termination, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 15, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee o Foreign Relations, with a amendment in the nature o a substitute. (No written re port.)
490	S. 4653 Senators Menendez and Risch	A bill to provide for certain au- thorities of the Department of State, and for other purposes.	Sept. 15, 2022.—Senato Menendez, Committee o Foreign Relations, with a amendment in the nature o a substitute. (No written re port.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
492	H.R. 1456	An act to amend the Peace Corps Act to reauthorize the Peace Corps, better support current and returned volunteers, and for other purposes.	Sept. 20, 2022.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 459.)
494	S. 177 Senators Heinrich and Luján	A bill to amend the John D. Din- gell, Jr. Conservation, Manage- ment, and Recreation Act to es- tablish the Cerro de la Olla Wilderness in the Río Grande del Norte National Monument and to modify the boundary of the Río Grande del Norte Na- tional Monument.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources with amendments. (Rept 151.)
495	S. 1128 Senators Murkowski and Sullivan	A bill to provide for the continu- ation of higher education through the conveyance to the University of Alaska of certain public land in the State of Alas- ka, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 152.)
496	S. 1222 Senators Romney and Lee	A bill to designate and adjust cer- tain lands in the State of Utah as components of the National Wilderness Preservation Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 153.)
497	S. 1321 Senators Kelly and Sinema	A bill to modify the boundary of the Casa Grande Ruins Na- tional Monument, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment. (Rept 154.)
498	S. 1631 Senators Kelly and Sinema	A bill to authorize the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain National Forest System land in the State of Arizona to the Ari- zona Board of Regents, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources with amendments. (Rept 155.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
499	S. 1942 Senator Stabenow and others	A bill to standardize the designa- tion of National Heritage Areas, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 156.)
500	S. 2438 Senator Cassidy	A bill to modify the boundary of the Cane River Creole National Historical Park in the State of Louisiana, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment. (Rept 157.)
501	S. 3266 Senators Manchin and Barrasso	A bill to improve recreation op- portunities on, and facilitate greater access to, Federal pub- lic land, and for other purposes.	Sept. 21, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 158.)
504	S. 3677 Senators Durbin and Portman	A bill to amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to authorize the President to pro- vide professional counseling services to victims of emer- gencies declared under such Act, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, withou amendment. (Rept. 162.)
505	S. 4599 Senators Peters and Lankford	A bill to streamline the sharing of information among Federal disaster assistance agencies, to expedite the delivery of life-sav- ing assistance to disaster sur- vivors, to speed the recovery of communities from disasters, to protect the security and privacy of information provided by dis- aster survivors, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 163.)
507	H.R. 6825	An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance the funding and administration of the Nonprofit Security Grant Program of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senato Peters, Committee on Home land Security and Govern mental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 165.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
508	S. 1344 Senators Durbin and Duckworth	A bill to redesignate the Pullman National Monument in the State of Illinois as the Pullman National Historical Park, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource with amendments. (Rep 166.)
509	S. 2367 Senators Cardin and Van Hollen	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to acquire land in Frederick County, Maryland, for the Historic Preservation Training Center of the National Park Service, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource without amendment. (Rep 167.)
510	S. 3338 Senators Blunt and Hawley	A bill to revise the boundary of the Ste. Genevieve National Historical Park in the State of Missouri, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource with amendments. (Rep 168.)
511	S. 4114 Senators King and Collins	A bill to amend Public Law 99–420 to provide for the con- veyance of certain Federal land in the State of Maine for use for affordable workforce hous- ing, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Rep 169.)
512	H.R. 1931	An act to provide competitive grants for the promotion of Jap- anese American confinement education as a means to under- stand the importance of demo- cratic principles, use and abuse of power, and to raise aware- ness about the importance of cultural tolerance toward Japa- nese Americans, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource with an amendment. (Rej 170.)
513	H.R. 6201	An act to extend the authority for the establishment of a com- memorative work to honor enslaved and free Black per- sons who served in the Amer- ican Revolution, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource without amendment. (Rej 171.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
514	H.R. 6434	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to establish, within the National Park Service, the Japanese American World War II History Network, and for other purposes.	Sept. 27, 2022.—Se Manchin, Committee or ergy and Natural Reso without amendment. 172.)
516	H.R. 5659	An act to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1961 North C Street in Oxnard, California, as the "John R. Hatcher III Post Office Building".	Sept. 28, 2022.—Se Peters, Committee on I land Security and Ge mental Affairs, w amendment. (No writte port.)
517	H.R. 1095	An act to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 101 South Willowbrook Avenue in Comp- ton, California, as the "PFC James Anderson, Jr., Post Of- fice Building".	Sept. 28, 2022.—Se Peters, Committee on I land Security and Ge mental Affairs, w amendment. (No writte port.)
519	S. 4668 Senators Heinrich and Luján	A bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Serv- ice located at 400 North Main Street in Belen, New Mexico, as the "U.S. Senator Dennis Chávez Post Office".	Sept. 28, 2022.—Se Peters, Committee on I land Security and Ge mental Affairs, w amendment. (No writte port.)
520	H.R. 5001	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to continue to implement endangered fish re- covery programs for the Upper Colorado and San Juan River Basins, and for other purposes.	Sept. 28, 2022.—Se Manchin, Committee of ergy and Natural Reso without amendment. 174.)
521	H.R. 5615	An act to direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to submit a plan to make Federal assist- ance available to certain urban areas that previously received Urban Area Security Initiative funding to preserve homeland security capabilities, and for other purposes.	Sept. 28, 2022.—Se Peters, Committee on I land Security and Ge mental Affairs, with amendment in the natu a substitute. (Rept. 230.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
522	H.R. 2758	An act to provide for the recogni- tion of the Lumbee Tribe of North Carolina, and for other purposes.	Oct. 11, 2022.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
524	H.R. 1638	An act to direct the Secretary of Agriculture to transfer certain National Forest System land to the State of South Dakota, and for other purposes.	Oct. 11, 2022.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 252.)
525	S. 3868 Senators Peters and Hawley	A bill to correct the inequitable denial of enhanced retirement and annuity benefits to certain U.S. Customs and Border Pro- tection Officers.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 175.)
527	S. 3904 Senator Rosen and others	A bill to enhance the cybersecu- rity of the Healthcare and Pub- lic Health Sector.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitut and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 177.)
529	S. 4573 Senator Collins and others	A bill to amend title 3, United States Code, to reform the Elec- toral Count Act, and to amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to provide clear guide- lines for when and to whom re- sources are provided by the Ad- ministrator of General Services for use in connection with the preparations for the assump- tion of official duties as Presi- dent or Vice President.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Kla buchar, Committee on Rule and Administration, with a amendment in the nature a substitute. (No written re port.)
530	S. 557 Senators Collins and Cantwell	A bill to establish a pilot program for native plant species, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senate Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resource with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rep 179.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
531	S. 1718 Senator Padilla and others	A bill to amend the Rosie the Riv- eter/World War II Home Front National Historical Park Estab- lishment Act of 2000 to provide for additional areas to be added to the park, and for other pur- poses.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 180.)
532	S. 1769 Senators Feinstein and Padilla	A bill to adjust the boundary of the Santa Monica Mountains National Recreation Area to in- clude the Rim of the Valley Corridor, and for other pur- poses.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 181.)
533	S. 2693 Senator Padilla and others	A bill to amend the Reclamation Projects Authorization and Ad- justment Act of 1992 to author- ize additional projects related to the Salton Sea, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment. (Rept 182.)
534	S. 3141 Senators Durbin and Duckworth	A bill to establish the New Phila- delphia National Historical Park in the State of Illinois as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 183.)
535	S. 3185 Senators Toomey and Casey	A bill to amend the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Improvement Act to ex- tend the exception to the clo- sure of certain roads within the Recreation Area for local busi- nesses, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 184.)
536	S. 3307 Senators Blunt and Hawley	A bill to modify the boundary of the Wilson's Creek National Battlefield in the State of Mis- souri, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with amendments. (Rept 185.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
537	S. 3404 Senators Heinrich and Luján	A bill to provide the consent of Congress to an amendment to the Constitution of the State of New Mexico.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 186.)
538	S. 3450 Senators Daines and Tester	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to construct, op- erate, and maintain facilities in the Sun River project, Mon- tana, for the purpose of hydro- electric power generation.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 187.)
539	S. 4176 Senator Risch	A bill to amend the Infrastruc- ture Investment and Jobs Act to modify the eligibility require- ments for certain small water storage and groundwater stor- age projects and to authorize the use of funds for certain ad- ditional Carey Act projects, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 188.)
540	H.R. 3531	An act to authorize the Women Who Worked on the Home Front Foundation to establish a commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its en- virons, and for other purposes.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 189.)
541	S. 3685 Senators Brown and Portman	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study to determine the suitability and feasibility of es- tablishing the John P. Parker House in Ripley, Ohio, as a unit of the National Park Sys- tem.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 190.)
542	S. 977 Senator Grassley and others	A bill to amend the Sherman Act to make oil-producing and ex- porting cartels illegal.	Oct. 18, 2022.—Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
543	S. 1009 Senator Shaheen and others	A bill to amend the Homeland Se- curity Act of 2002 regarding the procurement of certain items related to national secu- rity interests for Department of Homeland Security frontline operational components, and for other purposes.	Nov. 14, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 192.) (See also Orde No. 578.)
544	S. 4460 Senator Scott (FL) and others	A bill to require the Commis- sioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to regularly review and update policies and manuals related to inspections at ports of entry.	Nov. 14, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitut (Rept. 193.)
545	H.R. 3709	An act to direct the Adminis- trator of the Federal Emer- gency Management Agency to submit to Congress a report on preliminary damage assess- ments and make necessary im- provements to processes in the Federal Emergency Manage- ment Agency, and for other purposes.	Nov. 14, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, without amendmen (Rept. 194.)
547	H.R. 8987	An act to amend the Justice for United States Victims of State Sponsored Terrorism Act to au- thorize appropriations for catch-up payments from the United States Victims of State Sponsored Terrorism Fund.	Nov. 15, 2022.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
548	S. 3046 Senators Daines and Feinstein	A bill to codify the authority of the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Inte- rior to conduct certain land- scape-scale forest restoration projects, and for other pur- poses.	Nov. 15, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (Rep 197.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
549	S. 2561 Senator Daines and others	A bill to amend the Forest and Rangeland Renewable Re- sources Planning Act of 1974 and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to provide that a land resource management plan or land use plan approved, amended, or re- vised under those Acts shall not be considered to be a con- tinuing Federal agency action or constitute a discretionary Federal involvement or control for a distinct Federal purpose, and for other purposes.	Nov. 15, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with amendments, and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 198.)
550	H.R. 5343	An act to direct the Comptroller General of the United States to submit a report to Congress on case management personnel turnover of the Federal Emer- gency Management Agency, and for other purposes.	Nov. 16, 2022.—Senator Peters, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 199.)
551	S. 2130 Senator Whitehouse and others	A bill to modify the disposition of certain outer Continental Shelf revenues and to open Federal financial sharing to heighten opportunities for re- newable energy, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 200.)
552	S. 2996 Senators Murkowski and Sullivan	A bill to provide for the distribu- tion of certain outer Conti- nental Shelf revenues to the State of Alaska, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 201.)
553	S. 3997 Senator McConnell and others	A bill to amend the Land Be- tween the Lakes Protection Act of 1998 to clarify the adminis- tration of the Land Between the Lakes National Recreation Area, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Manchin, Committee on En- ergy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 202.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
554	S. 4227 Senator Hoeven and others	A bill to streamline the oil and gas permitting process and to recognize fee ownership for cer- tain oil and gas drilling or spacing units, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources with amendments. (Rept 203.)
556	S. 1330 Senators Sinema and Lankford	A bill to facilitate the reskilling of Federal employees, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 204.)
557	S. 1877 Senator Tillis and others	A bill to modify eligibility re- quirements for certain hazard mitigation assistance programs, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 205.)
558	S. 3423 Senator Sinema and others	A bill to implement merit-based reforms to the civil service hir- ing system that replace degree- based hiring with skills- and competency-based hiring.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Ar fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 206.)
559	S. 4167 Senators Peters and Braun	A bill to improve performance and accountability in the Fed- eral Government, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without amendment (Rept. 207.)
560	S. 4243 Senator Portman and others	A bill to establish the Depart- ment of Homeland Security Trade and Economic Security Council and the position of As- sistant Secretary for Trade and Economic Security within the Department of Homeland Secu- rity, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental At fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 208.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
561	S. 4623 Senators Peters and Ernst	A bill to advance Government in- novation through leading-edge procurement capability, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 209.)
562	S. 4629 Senator Rosen and others	A bill to amend the Carl Levin and Howard P. "Buck" McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 to modify requirements relating to data centers of certain Federal agencies, and for other pur- poses.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with amendments (Rept. 210.)
563	S. 4828 Senators Peters and Braun	A bill to provide consistent lead- ership, purpose, and adminis- trative support for the primary governmentwide executive councils, and for other pur- poses.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 211.)
564	S. 4893 Senators Peters and Grassley	A bill to amend the Lobbying Dis- closure Act of 1995 to require certain disclosures by reg- istrants regarding exemptions under the Foreign Agents Reg- istration Act of 1938, as amend- ed.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (Rept. 212.)
565	H.R. 6290	An act to provide for the estab- lishment of a section of the website of the Department of Commerce that shall serve as the primary hub for informa- tion relating to Federal manu- facturing programs, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2022.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 124.)
566	S. 4128 Senators Portman and Peters	A bill to require the Comptroller General of the United States to provide certain information with respect to unimplemented priority recommendations as part of the Comptroller Gen- eral's annual reporting to Con- gress, and for other purposes.	Nov. 28, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 213.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
567	S. 4882 Senators Peters and Portman	A bill to amend the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 to authorize appropria- tions for the United States Fire Administration and firefighter assistance grant programs.	Nov. 28, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with amendmen (Rept. 214.)
568	H.R. 4209	An act to support remediation of illicit cross-border tunnels, and for other purposes.	Nov. 28, 2022.—Senator Pete Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, without amendme (Rept. 215.)
569	S. 673 Senator Klobuchar and others	A bill to provide a temporary safe harbor for publishers of online content to collectively negotiate with dominant online platforms regarding the terms on which content may be distributed.	Nov. 28, 2022.—Senator D bin, Committee on the Jud ary, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.)
572	S. 2135 Senators Hassan and Braun	A bill to amend title 31, United States Code, to require the Chief Operating Officer of each agency to compile a list of un- necessary programs, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitue (Rept. 216.)
573	S. 2483 Senators Rosen and Cornyn	A bill to require the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infra- structure Security Agency to establish cybersecurity guid- ance for small organizations, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitue (Rept. 217.)
574	S. 3650 Senator Carper and others	A bill to require the Director of the Office of Personnel Manage- ment to establish and maintain a public directory of the indi- viduals occupying Government policy and supporting positions, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Petr Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 218.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
575	S. 4516 Senator Ernst and others	A bill to require the Office of Fed- eral Procurement Policy to de- velop governmentwide procure- ment policy and guidance to mitigate organizational conflict of interests relating to national security and foreign policy, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 219.)
576	S. 4572 Senator Peters and others	A bill to require U.S. Customs and Border Protection to ex- pand the use of non-intrusive inspection systems at land ports of entry.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with amendments (Rept. 220.)
577	S. 4645 Senator Peters and others	A bill to restrict the flow of illicit drugs into the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 221.)
578	H.R. 2915	An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 regarding the procurement of certain items related to national secu- rity interests for Department of Homeland Security frontline operational components, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 543.)
579	S. 4656 Senator Peters	A bill to reauthorize and amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to create stronger ac- countability mechanisms for Joint Task Forces.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Ar fairs, with an amendment (Rept. 222.)
580	S. 4908 Senators Peters and Cassidy	A bill to improve the visibility, accountability, and oversight of agency software asset manage- ment practices, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 223.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
581	H.R. 370	An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to make technical corrections to the re- quirement that the Secretary of Homeland Security submit quadrennial homeland security reviews, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator P Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, without amenda (Rept. 231.)
582	H.R. 3544	An act to require the Adminis- trator of General Services to transfer certain surplus com- puters and technology equip- ment to nonprofit computer re- furbishers for repair, distribu- tion, and return, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Po Committee on Homeland curity and Governmenta fairs, with an amendme the nature of a subst and an amendment to title. (Rept. 224.)
583	H.R. 7331	An act to require the Comptroller General of the United States to provide certain information with respect to unimplemented priority recommendations as part of the Comptroller Gen- eral's annual reporting to Con- gress, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Placed or calendar. (See also Orde 566.)
584	H.R. 408	An act to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to estab- lish a mentor-protégé program, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator P Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, with amendm (Rept. 225.)
585	H.R. 2662	An act to amend the Inspector General Act of 1978, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator P Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, with an amendme the nature of a subst (Rept. 226.)
586	S. 732 Senator Portman and others	A bill to strengthen Buy Amer- ican requirements, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator P Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, with an amendme the nature of a subst (Rept. 227.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
587	S. 4000 Senator Portman and others	A bill to require the establish- ment of cybersecurity informa- tion sharing agreements be- tween the Department of Homeland Security and Con- gress, and for other purposes.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 228.)
588	S. 4326 Senators Portman and Hassan	A bill to authorize the Director of U.S. Immigration and Cus- toms Enforcement to pay sti- pends to members of Transnational Criminal Inves- tigative Units who have been properly vetted.	Dec. 5, 2022.—Senator Peter Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendmen (Rept. 229.)
589	S. 3388 Senators Tester and Moran	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to improve bene- fits administered by the Sec- retary of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.	Dec. 6, 2022.—Senator Teste Committee on Veterans' A fairs, without amendmen (No written report.)
590	S. 3381 Senator Thune and others	A bill to require the Bureau of Indian Affairs to process and complete all mortgage packages associated with residential and business mortgages on Indian land by certain deadlines, and for other purposes.	Dec. 6, 2022.—Senator Schat Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rep 232.)
591	S. 3773 Senators Cantwell and Murray	A bill to authorize the leases of up to 99 years for land held in trust for the Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reserva- tion.	Dec. 6, 2022.—Senator Schat Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rep 233.)
592	S. 3789 Senators Schatz and Murkowski	A bill to amend the Native Amer- ican Tourism and Improving Visitor Experience Act to au- thorize grants to Indian tribes, tribal organizations, and Native Hawaiian organizations, and for other purposes.	Dec. 6, 2022.—Senator Schat Committee on Indian Affair with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (Rep 234.)

MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR S. 2427	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
S 9497		
Senator Wicker and others	A bill to require the Federal Com- munications Commission to conduct a study and submit to Congress a report examining the feasibility of funding the Universal Service Fund through contributions supplied by edge providers, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (No written report.)
S. 3014 Senator Cortez Masto and others	A bill to establish the Next Gen- eration Telecommunications Council, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu- (No written report.)
S. 3053 Senators Booker and Wicker	A bill to amend the Weather Re- search and Forecasting Innova- tion Act of 2017 to require the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Ad- ministration to develop a plan and national guidance docu- ment to improve precipitation estimates, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Car well, Committee on Co- merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.)
S. 3196 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to enhance the policies, pro- cedures, and training for mid- shipmen at the United States Merchant Marine Academy, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Ca: well, Committee on Co merce, Science, and Transp tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.)
S. 3290 Senators Menendez and Blackburn	A bill to establish a National Manufacturing Extension Part- nership Supply Chain Data- base, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Car well, Committee on Co merce, Science, and Transp- tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.)
	S. 3014 Senator Cortez Masto and others S. 3053 Senators Booker and Wicker Senator Wicker and others S. 3196 Senator Wicker and others	othersCongress a report examining the feasibility of funding the Universal Service Fund through contributions supplied by edge providers, and for other purposes.S. 3014 Senator Cortez Masto and othersA bill to establish the Next Gen- eration Telecommunications Council, and for other purposes.S. 3053 Senators Booker and WickerA bill to amend the Weather Re- search and Forecasting Innova- tion Act of 2017 to require the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Ad- ministration to develop a plan and national guidance docu- ment to improve precipitation estimates, and for other purposes.S. 3196 Senator Wicker and othersA bill to enhance the policies, pro- cedures, and training for mid- shipmen at the United States Merchant Marine Academy, and for other purposes.S. 3290 Senators Menendez andA bill to establish a National Manufacturing Extension Part- nership Supply Chain Data-

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
599	S. 2541 Senator Sinema and others	A bill to authorize the reclassi- fication of the tactical enforce- ment officers (commonly known as the "Shadow Wolves") in the Homeland Security Investiga- tions tactical patrol unit oper- ating on the lands of the Tohono O'odham Nation as spe- cial agents.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 235.)
600	S. 4611 Senators Peters and Portman	A bill to improve services for traf- ficking victims by establishing, in Homeland Security Inves- tigations, the Investigators Maintain Purposeful Aware- ness to Combat Trafficking Trauma Program and the Vic- tim Assistance Program.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment ir the nature of a substitute (Rept. 236.)
601	S. 3386 Senator Menendez and others	A bill to prevent, treat, and cure tuberculosis globally.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute. (No written report.)
602	S. Res. 472 Senator Menendez and others	Resolution reaffirming the part- nership between the United States and the Dominican Re- public and advancing opportu- nities to deepen diplomatic, eco- nomic, and security cooperation between the two nations.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreigr Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute, and with a preamble (No written report.)
603	S. Con. Res. 47 Senator Menendez and others	Concurrent resolution com- mending the bravery, courage, and resolve of the women and men of Iran demonstrating in more than 80 cities and risking their safety to speak out against the Iranian regime's human rights abuses.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreigr Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute, and with a preamble (No written report.)
604	S. 4064 Senators Manchin and Risch	A bill to facilitate the develop- ment of a whole-of-government strategy for nuclear cooperation and nuclear exports.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Menen- dez, Committee on Foreigr Relations, with an amend- ment in the nature of a sub- stitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
605	S. 4509 Senator Shaheen and others	A bill to provide for security in the Black Sea region, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
606	S. 4955 Senators Young and Rosen	A bill to amend certain authori- ties relating to human rights violations and abuses in Ukraine, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
607	S. 4996 Senators Shaheen and Graham	A bill to amend the National De- fense Authorization Act for Fis- cal Year 2020 to modify the es- tablishment of a coordinator for detained ISIS members and rel- evant displaced populations in Syria, and for other purposes.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreia Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute. (No written report.)
608	S. Res. 322 Senator Cardin and others	Resolution reaffirming the alli- ance between the United States and Bulgaria, congratulating Bulgaria on its July 11, 2021 parliamentary elections, and calling for continued progress in Bulgaria towards combating corruption, respecting the free- dom of the press, and pro- tecting minority rights.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Forei Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and an amendment the preamble, and an amen ment to the title. (No writt report.)
609	S. Res. 650 Senator Kaine and others	Resolution recognizing May 28 as "World Hunger Day", that the 90th anniversary of the Ukrainian Famine of 1932–1933, known as the Holodomor, should serve as a reminder of repressive Soviet policies against the people of Ukraine, and that Vladimir Putin's illegal war against Ukraine has diminished Ukraine's agricultural output and threatens to exacerbate the problems of global hunger on World Hunger Day.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Foreig Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and an amendment the preamble, and an amen ment to the title. (No writte report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
610	S. Res. 713 Senator Risch and others	Resolution recognizing Russian actions in Ukraine as a geno- cide.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Forei Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and an amendment the preamble. (No written n port.)
611	S. Res. 730 Senator Rubio and others	Resolution remembering the 30th anniversary of the bombing of the Embassy of Israel in Bue- nos Aires on March 17, 1992, the 28th anniversary of the bombing of the Argentine- Israeli Mutual Association building in Buenos Aires on July 18, 1994, and recommit- ting to efforts to uphold justice for the victims of the attacks.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Forei Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and with a preamb (No written report.)
612	S. Con. Res. 16 Senators Van Hollen and Rubio	Concurrent resolution commemo- rating the 30th anniversary of Operation Provide Comfort.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Forei Relations, with an amen ment in the nature of a su stitute, and an amendment the preamble. (No written p port.)
613	H.R. 7240	An act to reauthorize the READ Act.	Dec. 7, 2022.—Senator Mene dez, Committee on Forei Relations, without amer ment. (No written report.)
614	S. 4399 Senator Brown and others	A bill to require the purchase of domestically made flags of the United States of America for use by the Federal Govern- ment.	Dec. 8, 2022.—Senator Pete Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, without amendme (Rept. 240.)
615	S. 3531 Senator Coons and others	A bill to require the Federal Gov- ernment to produce a national climate adaptation and resil- ience strategy, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Pete Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 237.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
616	S. 4528 Senators Sinema and Lummis	A bill to establish a Government- wide approach to improving digital identity, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 238.)
617	S. 4902 Senators Portman and Baldwin	A bill to address the preference for United States industry with respect to patent rights in in- ventions made with Depart- ment of Homeland Security re- search assistance, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Peters Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 239.)
618	S. 1538 Senator Merkley and others	A bill to amend the Smith River National Recreation Area Act to include certain additions to the Smith River National Recreation Area, to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain wild rivers in the State of Oregon, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 241.) (Minority views filed.)
619	S. 2708 Senator Luján and others	A bill to provide for greater con- sultation between the Federal Government and the governing bodies and community users of land grant-mercedes in New Mexico, to provide for a process for recognition of the historic- traditional uses of land grant- mercedes, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rept 242.)
620	S. 3240 Senator Rubio and others	A bill to waive the application fee for applications for special use permits for veterans' special events at war memorials on land administered by the Na- tional Park Service in the Dis- trict of Columbia and its envi- rons, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senato Manchin, Committee on Er ergy and Natural Resources without amendment. (Rep 243.)

79			
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
621	S. 3667 Senators Brown and Romney	A bill to amend title 54, United States Code, to establish within the National Park Service the United States African-Amer- ican Burial Grounds Preserva- tion Program, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senate Manchin, Committee on Er ergy and Natural Resource without amendment. (Rep 244.)
622	S. 4080 Senators Padilla and Feinstein	A bill to modify the boundary of the Berryessa Snow Mountain National Monument to include certain Federal land in Lake County, California, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senate Manchin, Committee on En ergy and Natural Resource without amendment. (Rep 245.)
623	S. 4121 Senators Brown and Portman	A bill to designate the Kol Israel Foundation Holocaust Memo- rial in Bedford Heights, Ohio, as a national memorial.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senat Manchin, Committee on E ergy and Natural Resource without amendment. (Rep 246.)
624	S. 2510 Senator Markey and others	A bill to reduce the health risks of heat by establishing the Na- tional Integrated Heat Health Information System Program within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administra- tion and the National Inte- grated Heat Health Informa- tion System Interagency Com- mittee to improve extreme heat preparedness, planning, and re- sponse, requiring a study, and establishing financial assist- ance programs to address heat effects, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Can well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo tation, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (No written report.)
625	S. 3262 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to improve the efficient movement of freight at ports in the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Car well, Committee on Cor merce, Science, and Transpo- tation, with an amendmen (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
626	S. 3296 Senators Rosen and Cornyn	A bill to require the TSA to de- velop a plan to ensure that TSA material disseminated in major airports can be better under- stood by more people accessing such airports, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with amendments. (Ne written report.)
627	S. 3434 Senators Peters and Blackburn	A bill to commission a study re- lating to the manufacturing programs of the Department of Commerce, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
628	S. 3664 Senator Booker and others	A bill to assist in the conserva- tion of the North Atlantic right whale by supporting and pro- viding financial resources for North Atlantic right whale con- servation programs and projects of persons with exper- tise required for the conserva- tion of North Atlantic right whales, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
629	S. 3817 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to improve the forecasting and understanding of tornadoes and other hazardous weather, and for other purposes.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Cant well, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
630	S. 4109 Senator Wicker and others	A bill to authorize the develop- ment of a national strategy for the research and development of distributed ledger tech- nologies and their applications, to authorize awards to support research on distributed ledger technologies and their applica- tions, and to authorize an ap- plied research project on dis- tributed ledger technologies in commerce.	Dec. 12, 2022.—Senator Cantwell, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

ORDER NO.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

#### NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBJECT TO PROCEEDING

When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in the Congressional Record and the Senate Calendar of Business, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, or disposition of, a measure or matter on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Calendar entitled "Notice of Intent to Object to Proceeding". (S. Res. 28, 112<sup>th</sup> Congress)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE AND SENATOR

#### RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OVER, UNDER THE RULE

When objection is heard to immediate consideration of a resolution or motion when submitted, it shall be placed here, to be laid before the Senate on the next legislative day for consideration, unless by unanimous consent the Senate shall otherwise direct. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 6.)

NUMBER	TITLE	Date Submitted and Author
S. Res. 4	A resolution fixing the hour of daily meeting of the Senate.	

### BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS READ THE FIRST TIME

When objection is heard to the second reading of a bill or joint resolution, that measure is then laid before the Senate during morning business of the next legislative day for the second reading. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 2.)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE AND AUTHOR

## SUBJECTS ON THE TABLE

Such subjects are business, usually bills and resolutions, placed here by unanimous consent. Once business has been given this status, it is in order to move to proceed to its consideration, even though it cannot be reached by a "call of the calendar".

Measure Number	TITLE	Date

# MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

Date	Subject
Oct. 20, 2021.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 2747 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 420).
Nov. 3, 2021.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 4 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 459).
Nov. 29, 2021.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the Reed Amdt. No. 3867, as modified, was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 473).
Jan. 19, 2022.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to concur in the House amend- ment to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5746 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 9).
Apr. 5, 2022.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to H.R. 4373 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 129).
May 26, 2022.	Motion entered by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to H.R. 350 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 210).
May 26, 2022.	Motion entered by Senator McConnell to reconsider the vote by which passage of S.J. Res. 46 failed (Roll Call Vote No. 211).

## BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, Section XLVI: "And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conference of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conference of the other \* \* \*." The House agreeing to the conference usually acts on the report before the House requesting a conference.

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Сом	FEREES	Date Report Agreed to					
APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House				
H.R. 4521 Apr. 7, 2021 May 4, 2021	America COMPETES Act, 2022.	Senators Cantwell, Menendez, Wyden, Peters, Murray, Brown, Warner, Kelly, Warnock, Hickenlooper, Tester, Heinrich, Baldwin, Wicker, Crapo, Risch, Burr, Portman, Grassley, Shelby, Toomey, Barrasso, Capito, Cornyn, Young, and Moran. (Senate acts first.)	From the Committee on Energy and Commerce, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Pallone, Eshoo, Schakowsky, Matsui, Tonko, Blunt Rochester, Soto, Rodgers of Washington, Bucshon, Carter of Georgia, Duncan, and Crenshaw. From the Committee on Foreign Affairs, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Meeks, Deutch, Bass, Castro of Texas, Houlahan, Jacobs of California, Kinzinger, McCaul, Chabot, Wagner, Green of Tennessee, and Kim of California. (continued on next page)						

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Co	Date Report Agreed to						
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House				
H.R. 4521 (continued)			<ul> <li>From the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference:</li> <li>Representatives Johnson of Texas, Lofgren, Bonamici, Bera, Stevens, Bowman, Foster, Lucas, Weber of Texas, Babin, Waltz, and Garcia of California.</li> <li>From the Committee on Ways and Means, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference:</li> <li>Representatives Neal, Blumenauer, Danny K. Davis of Illinois, DelBene, Chu, Kildee, Gomez, Brady, Buchanan, Smith of Nebraska, LaHood, and Miller of West Virginia.</li> <li>From the Committee on Agriculture, for consideration of sec. 10407, title XV of division H, and division P of the House bill, and secs. 2217, 2507, and 2511 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: (continued on next page)</li> </ul>						

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Co	Date Report Agreed to						
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House				
H.R. 4521 Apr. 7, 2021 (continued)			<ul> <li>Representatives         David Scott of         Georgia,         Pingree, and         Thompson of         Pennsylvania.         From the Committee         on Armed Services,         for consideration of         secs. 10001, 20221,         71104, and 80401         of the House bill,         and secs. 1002,         2118, 2217, 2402,         2507, and subtitle         C of title I of         division D of the         Senate         amendment, and         modifications         comference:         Representatives         Norcross,         Escobar, and         Moore of         Utah.         From the Committee         on Education and         Labor, for         consideration of         sec. 71210, titles         XIII and XIV of         division H, and         titles I-V and titles         XIII and XIV of         division J         of the House bill,         and secs. 2507,         2509, 3138, subtitle         C of title I of         division J         of the House bill,         and secs. 2507,         2509, 3138, subtitle         C of title I of         division J         of the House bill,         and secs. 2507,         2509, 3138, subtitle         C of title I of         division J         of the House bill,         and secs. 2507,         2509, 3138, subtitle         C of title I of         division J         of the House bill,         and secs. 2507,         2509, 3138, subtitle         C of title I of         division f,         of the Senate         amendment, and         modifications         comference:         Representatives         Scott of         Virginia,         Morelle, and         Foxx.         From the Committee         on Financial         Services, for         conference:         Representatives         Scott of         Virginia,         Morelle, and         Foxx.         From the Committee         on Financial         Services, for         conference:         Representatives         Scott of         Virginia,         Morelle, and         Foxx.         From the Committee         on Fin</li></ul>						

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	CONF	Date Report Agreed to					
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House			
H.R. 4521 Apr. 7, 2021 (continued)			Representatives Waters, Garcia of Texas, and Barr. From the Committee on Homeland Security, for consideration of division F of the House bill, and subtitle C of title I of division D, secs. 4203, 4204, 4207, and subtitle B of title II of division D of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Titus, Demings, and Guest. From the Committee on the Judiciary, for consideration of secs. 30001, 30303, 30306, 30312, 30318, 61403, 61411, 61414, 71102, 80102, 80103, titles II–VI of division I, and sec. 90104 of the House bill, and secs. 3302, 3303, 33313, 4492, 4494–96, 5202–04, and title II of division F of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Nadler, Scanlon, and Tiffany. From the Committee on Natural Resources, for consideration of secs. 70101, 70102, 70111–18, subtitle B of title I of division H, titles II–XII of division H, and titles XV–XIX of division H of the House bill, and secs. 2507, and 2518 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: (continued on					

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Conf	Date Report Agreed to					
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House			
H.R. 4521 Apr. 7, 2021 (continued)			Representatives Grijalva, McEachin, and Herrell. From the Committee on Oversight and Reform, for consideration of division Q of the House bill, and title I of division D, subtitle A of title II of division D, title III of division D, subtitles A and B of title IV of division D, secs. 4493, 5202–04, and 73003 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Carolyn B. Maloney of New York, Khanna, and Comer. From the Committee on Small Business, for consideration of secs. 10691, 50107, 71208, and division R of the House bill, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Velázquez, Davids of Kansas, and Fitzgerald. From the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for consideration of secs. 70121, subtitle C of title I of division H, division L and division S of the House bill, and secs. 2507, 4114, and 4116 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives DeFazio, Malinowski, and Crawford. (continued on next page)					

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Conf	EREES	Date Report Agreed to						
APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House					
APPOINTED H.R. 4521 Apr. 7, 2021 (continued)		SENATE	HOUSE From the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, for consideration of subtitle C of title I of division D, of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Takano, Pappas, and Bost. (House asks.)	Senate	House					

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, FIRST SESSION, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

															95	)									
PUBLIC	NUMBER	117–31								117-43		117-70								 					
BECAME	LAW	8-2-21								9-30-21		12-3-21							 	 	 				
CE REPORT ED TO	HOUSE												 						 	 	 				
CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO	SENATE												 						 	 	 				
SENT TO CONFER-	ENCE												 						 	 	 				
PASSED	SENATE	7–29–21								9-30-21		12-2-21	 	 							 				
REPORTED OR PLACED ON	CALENDAR IN SENATE	5-24-21	7-13-21		(1)		8-4-21	8-4-21	8-4-21	9-22-21	9-29-21	* * *	 	 			 		 	 	 	 	 	 	
RECEIVED IN	SENATE	5-20-21	* * *	7-29-21	7-29-21	8-3-21	* * *	* * *	* * *	9-22-21	9-27-21	12-2-21	 	 					 	 	 				
PASSED	HOUSE	5-20-21	* *	7-28-21	7-28-21	7-29-21	* * *	* *	* *	9-21-21	9-23-21	12-2-21	 	 			 		 	 	 	 	 	 	
E TTTT E		Emergency Supplemental, 2021	Emergency Supplemental, 2021	Legislative Branch, 2022	State, Foreign Ops, 2022		Agriculture, 2022	2022	Energy and Water Development, 2022	Continuing, 2022	Supplemental, 2022	Further Continuing, 2022													
MEASURE	NUMBER	H.R. 3237	S. 2311	H.R. 4346	H.R. 4373	H.R. 4502	S. 2599	S. 2604	S. 2605	H.R. 5305	H.R. 5323	H.R. 6119	 	 			 		 	 	 	 		 	

<sup>1</sup> See Second Session, 117th Congress.

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, SECOND SESSION, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

PUBLIC LAW NUMBER	96
BECAME LAW	2-18-22 3-11-22
E REPORT D TO HOUSE	(c)
CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO SENATE HOUSE	( <del>)</del>
SENT TO CONFER- ENCE	
PASSED SENATE	2-17-22 * * * 3-10-22 5-19-22 9-29-22
REPORTED OR PLACED ON CALENDAR IN SENATE	2-9-22 **** **** 3-24-22 3-11-22 5-19-22 5-19-22 5-19-22
RECEIVED IN SENATE	$\begin{array}{c} 2-8-22\\ 3-10-22(^2)\\ 3-10-22\\ ***\\ 3-11-22\\ 5-19-22\\ 7-26-2$
PASSED HOUSE	$\begin{array}{c} 2^{-8-22} \\ 3^{-9-22}(^{2}) \\ 3^{-9-22} \\ * * * \\ 3^{-10-22} \\ 5^{-18-22} \\ 7^{-20-22} \\ 7^{-20-22} \\ 7^{-20-22} \\ 3^{-31-22}(^{7}) \\ 3^{-31-22}(^{7}) \\ \end{array}$
SHORT TITLE	Further Continuing, 2022         Consolidated, 2022(1)         Further Continuing, 2022         Further Continuing, 2022         Emergency Supplemental, 2022         Emergency Supplemental, 2022         Emergency Supplemental, 2023         Emergency Supplemental, 2023         Emergency Supplemental, 2023         Emergency Supplemental, 2023         Labor, HHS, Education, 2023         Agriculture, 2023         Agriculture, 2023         Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies, 2023         Defense, 2023         Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies, 2023         Interior, 2023         Military Construction, VA, 2023         Military Construction, VA, 2023         Continuing, 2022(6)
MEASURE NUMBER	H.R. 6617 H.R. 2471 H.R. 2471 H.J. Res. 75 H.R. 4373(5) H.R. 7591 H.R. 8294 S. 4650 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4664 S. 4668 S. 4759 H.R. 6833

0